ATTACHMENT H - Broadband Subscriber Estimates

Instructions. Using the table below, please estimate the number of subscribers for each distinct type of service offering on a quarterly
basis over the five year forecast period. Combine all service pricing tiers of broadband data services into a single service offering.

The subscriber projections must be described separately by the type of services offered, and by type of entity (households, businesses,
"strategic institutions” i.e., critical community facilities, community anchor institutions, and public safety entities) to which services
are offered. For last mile subscribers, please also provide, on a separate sheet, your estimated take rate (the percentage of total
customers passed who will subscribe to your service), along with a brief description of the methodology used to forecast these
subscriberg/take rates. Middle mile applicants should indicate their subscriber forecasts in terms of the entities served viathe last mile
service providers, community anchor institutions, or public safety entities that are connected to their middle mile network. Middle
mile applicants should also provide a reasoned basis for these subscriber forecasts (e.g., agreementsin principle with existing or
planned last mile service providers, market studies, etc).

Household YEAR YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5
Subscribers 0
Service Type #1 Qtr. | Qtr. |Qtr. Qtr. |Qtr. | Qtr. |Qtr. Qtr. | Qtr. |[Qtr. |[Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. | Qtr. | Qtr. Qr. [Qtr. | Qtr. |Qtr. Qtr.
, 1 2 3 4 T 2 3 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

All  Service Types
Net add-ons 15000 | 15000 |15000 |15000 {15000 |15000 |15000 |15000 |15000 |15000 |15000 {15000 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumulative

. 15000 |30000 | 45000 [60000 |75000 |90000 |10.5K |120K |135K [150K [165K |180K |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
subscribers
Service Type #2
Net add-ons 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumulative
subscribers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Service Type #3
0
Net add-ons 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumulative 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
subscribers




YEAR YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5
Business Customers 0
Service Type #1 Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. || Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr.
All  Service Types 1 2 s B 1 2 e B i 2 3 < 1 2 e B i 2 3 <
Net add-ons 800 (800 (800 [800 |450  |450 450 |450 |425 |425 |425 |425 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumulative
. 800 |1600 (2400 [3200 |3650 |4100 |4550 |5000 |5425 [5850 |6300 |6725 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
subscribers
Service Type #2
Net add-ons 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumulative
. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
subscribers
Service Type #3
Net add-ons 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumulative
. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
subscribers
. . YEAR 4 YEAR 5
Strategic I nstitution YEAR [EARL VEARE VEARS
Service Type #1 0 Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. | Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr.
) T 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 T 2 3 7z 1 2 3 4
All__Service _Types
Net add-ons 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 10 10 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumu'.at've 15 30 45 60 75 90 105 |120 [130 [140 |160 |160 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
subscribers
Service Type #2
Net add-ons 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumul.anve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
subscribers
Service Type #3
Net add-ons 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cumulative 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
subscribers




Attachment H Basis for Subscriber Estimates

Square miles 14,825.70
Households 988,135
Businesses 202,808
Community Anchor 2657
Institutions

Police Departments 161
Ambulance Companies 442
County EOC 32
Fire/Rescue 587
Hospitals 76
Nursing Home 119
Rural Health Clinic 33
Blood banks 27
Schools 956
Community Colleges and 82

Other Institutions of
Higher Education
Libraries 142

The Commonwealth is making the assumption that the build-out of its network will
significantly alter the broadband landscape in the northern part of the state. Not only will
residents who need broadband get access to the network but residents who are presently
paying for inordinately high costs for existing broadband will switch to new last mile
providers who are using the Commonwealth’s middle mile solution.

Household Subscribers Served by Last Mile Providers from PA Middle Mile Project.

A recent Pew Research Center’s Internet & American Life Project shows 63% of adult
Americans now have broadband internet connections at home. We believe that statistic
will exist across the northern tier of Pennsylvania which would translate to 622525
households ‘taking’ some type of broadband access. Of this number about 30% live in
our areas designated as unserved and underserved.which translates into 187,000
households which could potentially end up as last mile customers of our middle mile
project. Because of the limitations on the available bandwidth offered under this
proposal, we are assuming that all available bandwidth will be exhausted by the end of
the 3" year of the project.

Business Customers

There are 202,808 businesses spread across the 32 counties in Pennsylvania which
comprise the areas covered by this project. Approximately 30% are in areas which the
state has determined to be unserved or underserved. This translates into approximately



67,600 businesses. We are assuming that most businesses will have a broadband
connection even if it is a satellite link, which, although excluded from the definitions of
unserved and underserved, still provide a broadband connection which the business
intends to use. We therefore estimate that the actual number of businesses who lack a
broadband connection, even in unserved and underserved areas, is relatively small. Our
estimate for this grant will be that 10% or approximately 6700 businesses in the affected
areas will be potential customers.

It is further our assumption that after 3 years the available bandwidth allocated for this
project will be exhausted.

Strategic Institutions

The Commonwealth has defined strategic institutions in the table above. In the area
covered by our project there are 2657 institutions with approximately 30% or about 800
are in areas designated as unserved and underserved. Through community meetings and
interviews with providers the state believes that most of the major institutions have some
type of broadband connection. We are only estimating only 20% or 160 of these
institutions will need some type of broadband connection and will be potential
subscribers to the state’s network.

As in the categories above, it is our assumption that after 3 years the available bandwidth
allocated for this project will be exhausted so we have not projected beyond the 3 year
date.



ATTACHMENT E - PROJECT PLAN (KEY PHASES AND MILESTONES TO DEMONSTRATE DEGREE OF COMPLETION)

Use the following table to list the major network build-out phases and milestones that can demonstrate that your entire project will be substantially
complete by the end of Year 2 and fully complete by the end of Year 3. This is to be done at the aggregate level (combining all proposed funded
service areas.)

Indicate how the milestones listed below will demonstrate these completion objectives. The applicant should consider such project areas as: a)
network design; b) securing all relevant licenses and agreements; c) site preparation; d) equipment procurement; €) inside plant deployment; f)
outside plant deployment; g) equipment deployment; h) network testing; i) network complete and operational. The applicant may provide any
other milestones that it believes showcase progress.

Project inception (Year 0) starts at the date when the applicant receives notice that the project has been approved for funding.

In the table, provide any information (e.g., facts, analysis) to: a) demonstrate the reasonableness of these milestones; b) substantiate the ability to
reach the milestones by the quarters indicated.

On a separate sheet, describe the key challenges, if any, to a timely completion of the project, including any applicable
mitigation plans.

Timed Quarter List All Relevant Milestones Support for Reasonableness/Data Points
Perio
Year O - e Notice to proceed (stimulus funding has been approved). e Purchase Order
Year 1 Qtr.1 o Network Design e High Level Design (HLD)
Scope of Work (SOW) e Low Level Design (LLD)
e Project Schedule e Project Information Package (PIP)
e Performance Calculation
Qtr.2 e Secure relevant licenses and agreements e Tower Analysis
e Site Preparation e Tower Owner Acceptance
e Project Implementation Plan e Site Surveys
e Test Bed Configurations & Plan
Qtr.3 e Equipment Procurement e Delivery of Hardware
Test Bed Demonstration e Perform Inventory Audit
Test Bed Results — Customer Acceptance Certification
Qtr. 4 e Equipment Installation e Microwave — Antennas — Waveguides — MPLS (IPD)
e Training e On-site training, if required by OPRS (NOC Operators)
Year 2 Qtr.1 e Construction of towers and 11 shelters (generators) e Customer Acceptance Certifications
Qtr. 2 e Network Integration & Testing
Qtr.3 e Network Complete & Operational e Customer Acceptance
e Observation Period e As-Built Drawings
Qtr. 4 e Last miles service provider equipment test & Turn-up e Tower Analysis
e Configure Services




ATTACHMENT E (CONTINUED) - BUILD-OUT TIMELINE

Complete the following schedule for each proposed funded service area ( or, if a middle mile project, for each last mile service area) to indicate the planned
build-out in terms of: 1) the requested infrastructure funds; and 2) the entities passed. Entities passed include households, businesses, and "strategic institutions"
comprised of critical community facilities, community anchor institutions, and public safety entities. In addition, please complete a separate schedule that aggregates
all projected broadband subscribers within the proposed funded service area (or if a middle mile project, for each last mile service area). For BIP only, please include
this information for the non-funded service areas as well.

Name:
YEAR YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5
i Qtr,l Qtr. Qtr_ Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr. Qtr.
2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 ’ 4 1 2 3 4
Infrastructure Funds 44M4AM [AAM[AAM |44 M|4A4M[4AM[42M
Infrastructure Funds
Advanced (estimate)
Percentage of Total 13% |13% ([13% [13% ([13% |13% [13% |13%
Funds
Entities Passed & %
Households 125K |125K |125K |125K (122K (122K |122K |122K
Percentage of Total 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12
Households
Businesses 30K |[30K |30K |30K |21K |21K |21K |21K
Percentage of Total 15 15 15 15 10 10 10 10
Businesses
Strategic Institutions 350 350 |350 |350 (314 |314 (314 (314
(Comm. Anchor,
Public Safety, etc)
Percentage of Total 13 13 13 13 12 12 12 12
Institutions




Attachment E Separate Schedule aggregating all Commonwealth broadband
subscribers within the proposed funded service area for the middle mile project for
the last mile service areas.

Year Quarter Aggregate Subscribers Cumulative Subscriber
Estimates Totals

1 Q1 15815 15815

1 Q2 15815 31630

1 Q3 15815 47445

1 Q4 15815 63260

2 Q1 15465 78725

2 Q2 15465 94190

2 Q3 15465 109655

2 Q4 15465 125120

3 Q1 15435 140555

3 Q2 15435 155990

3 Q3 15435 171425

3 Q4 15435 186860

Category Count

Households 988,135

Businesses 202,888

Public Safety Entities 1222

Police 161

Ambulance 442

EOC 32

Fire 587

Healthcare 255

Nursing homes 119

Rural Health Clinics 33

Hospitals 76

Blood Banks 27

Educational 1180

Public Schools 712

Private Schools 227

Other Schools 17

College, University, Trade | 82

Libraries 142




Challenges: Describe the key challenges, if any, to a timely completion of the project,
including any applicable mitigation plans to address the risks.

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania will face a number of challenges to completing this project
within the timeline specified but we are confident that all challenges can be overcome. The most
pertinent challenges are listed below:

Challenge: Weather

This project will focus on adding microwave infrastructure in the northern part of Pennsylvania.
This part of the state can begin to receive snow as early as September, and snow can last through
April. This will make it difficult, and in some cases impossible, to work on parts of the proposed
network during certain portions of the year.

Weather Mitigation Plan

Since we have already built a network in this same area, our plan is to concentrate all our
resources in the far north — the most prone to severe winter weather — during the Spring and
Summer months and move our workforce further south to work on that part of the network in the
winter months. We actually employ this technique to great success as we are still building parts
of the radio network in some of the far northern counties. We also take advantages of milder
than normal winters in parts of the state and use these windows of opportunity to their full
advantage.

Challenge: Vendor Resources

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s network provider is already performing a significant
microwave network upgrade for our system. Approximately 20% of this is completed. One
concern is the ability to complete the project within the timeframe available under the grant
guidelines with the limited resources devoted to several major projects at the same time.

Vendor Resource Mitigation Plan

The present upgrade to the Commonwealth’s network is due to be completed by September
2010. This upgrade is proceeding on schedule. If the Commonwealth received a broadband
grant, the overlap where we would need resources would only be 9 months. Several of these
months would be in planning and testing so there would be very little overlap in field work. We
have worked out with the network vendor a resource allocation model where we are confident
that sufficient resources exist to complete this project within the timeframe and budget
submitted. The vendor has assured us that they can move sufficient resources into our project
should the need arise so that the project can be completed on time. In addition, the
Commonwealth has a significant history with our network vendor and they have completed
complex projects on time and within budget.

Challenge: Internal Resources




The overall management of this project will be done by the Commonwealth’s Office of
Administration which oversees the Office of Public Safety Radio Services (OPRS). Because of
the severe budgetary issue many states, including Pennsylvania, are facing, OPRS will have to
manage this project with the resources at hand. We will have to manage not only the network
piece but other parts of the project which are related to the grant but not part of the grant
application.

Internal Resource Mitigation Plan

The Commonwealth has already begun planning for how we can use a combination of internal
resources and mix them with external vendors to manage the network this grant application will
create. Assuming the network will take most of the 3 years to build, the Commonwealth intends
to use resources within OPRS to manage the broadband piece of the project. This will include
renting tower space and bandwidth, managing tower access and dealing with vendors who need
access to the network. There are resources which are being used to build the Commonwealth’s
radio network which is scheduled to be finished sometime next year. Instead of downsizing the
organization, the Commonwealth will move these resources from building the radio network to
managing the broadband network. The employees have a background in wireless
communications and will be able to deal effectively with the challenges of the new broadband
network.



Network Design and Emplementation Plan CertHieation (te be complete for projects requesting
more than $1 milllon in federal assistance)

U.S, Department of Agrienltnre and U,S, Departmont of Commerce

BIP and BTOP Program

Wo the undersigned, certify that the proposed broadband system will work as described In the System
Destgn and Network Diagram sections, and can deliver the proposed services outlined
in tho Service Offerings Section, Morcover, the system, as designed, can meet ihe
proposed build-out timeframe based on (he resources designated in Project Viability

Scetlon, and wiil be substantially complele n bwo years, and complete within three

years,

- 7-09

(Date)

8/6%‘)9

(Dale)

s,

| ROUERTUHENTH |

»n SRR RN N A S AT

| \ trmitn

s

% N Hoszss
\{‘ .\.G«‘.‘:,.*:."If{; y

RNy

(Authorized

(\ hc&f&ﬁ% Bﬁ’ﬁr\mmm

Name:

LEpuiy Secetbac Y

Title; | f

o LA K.

(Céﬂifying Engineer's Slgnature}
Roaper  patw
Naune:

Frogrum  NALACEA

Tidle:




]
1
1
)
i

o ——————— - e R e TS

1

T h e e e . ——————

it N P aii S bbbk ke sl

1 dl- K] = ‘ N
- 2

o

+
M
‘
1
1
1
|
R 0 g
it e, +

Do AT YR
" Mt
\ v )
:"-.~ _4': Lo
1 > --" ! M
N N v I [ e - =
. T A e A TR ST 0 MPLS LEGIIRTE “ TN Ructe 20
Overview : . PN -
- -—— L - v Pl Cel Rk
P =3 - - R e * |
: . : FReEIER Gl Broadband Availability (b Code)
7
: | s e " EEmeranr Cail Ungered
t e - Rl ; - . mpatewl Ussetobries
s m s PR P ; L P nterowzve Gosmeevy
o] P S s - ay B
— R
N I S Lp ===
! ’ ‘, - W,
+
. S i R frrmerer S AR BRONCSET e
- 4 ,
‘, ‘:~ reaates b | T Correesly e
s ; s | Tt e SR IR
! K s T T T e

| End-to-End Wireless System for Broadband Delivery———

Enhancing the Backbone
| for - 1 = 2

D L
i A

Multi-Service Delivery 228 2

h ’ / .
>
1 P MLS/Merowave P 0 e l
S i

.

pennsylvania

STATEWIDE RADIO NETWORK

PA-STARNET

Hevwork




CSA Group ‘
CSA Central, Inc.

1341 N, Delaware Aveniie, Siile 500
Phitadelphta, PA 19125

Tel: {215) 427-8700 Fax; (215) 427-B762
WWW.CSagroup.com

August 8, 2009

Mr. James Parcels

Director, Systems Management

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Office of Administration

Office of Public-Safety Radio Services
2605 Interstate Drlve, Room 1356
Harrisburg, PA 17110

Dear Mr. Parcels,

CSA has reviewed the Pennsyivania Broadband Grant proposal as per your request. Individuals
within CSA working an similar projects have provided input as follows:

1. The basis for the system design, to provide access to Rural locations, educational facilities,
healthcare providers and the ability for First Responders fo adopt interoperable and notification
capabifities is facilitated through the use of the existing infrastructure. The concept is extremely
cost effective in terms of the number of peopie it will impact and the cost to install additional
aquipment on existing infrastructure, The use of existing infrastructure will require compatible
equipment to the existing infrastructure system. CSA has reviewsd the equipment anticipated to
be used in the concept design and supports the technology and sqguipment selection.

2. Our review of the concept design and description of the advantages for the use of the technology,
in our apinion, will benefit the people of the Commonweaith in terms of the cost effectiveness, the
advanced capability to provide these bandwidiths to under served areas and the return of the
investment to the Commonwealth in hoth service to the people and capltalization costs.

3. The anticipated design and equipment meets and exceeds current design standards. The WIMAX
approach is an advanced concept with solid durability and adaptability, The infrastructure meets
all applicable standards and is also of solid design and utilizes the advantages of advancaed

" technology to maximize the extent of the existing system. The system has been maintained and
documented to the original specifications and is capable of modification to the concepfualized
system within the tims framas of the grant.

CS8A provides these comments in addition to our Pennsylvania Professional Engineer Certification of
the documents In accordance with the requirements of the grant application. We will be readily
available to the Commonwealth to support our conclusions.

Sincarely,
ke
Robert Heath, PE
Project Manager

CSA GROUP

Chicagn Cinclaeati Pami Chiladelpbia Hew Yark Panama ity San diuan




DETAIL OF PROJECT COSTS

PLEASE COMPLETE THE TABLE BELOW FOR THE DIFFERENT CATEGORIES OF EQUIPMENT THAT WILL BE REQUIRED FOR
COMPLETING THE PROJECT. EACH CATEGORY SHOULD BE BROKEN DOWN TO THE APPROPRIATE LEVEL FOR IDENTIFYING

UNIT COST
SERVICE AREA or COMMON Eligibility . No. of
NETWORK FACILITIES (Yes/No) Unit Cost Units Total Cost Support of Reasonableness
NETWORK & ACCESSEQUIPMENT
7705 SAR-8 Yes 19,092.50 (27 515,497.50 [see item 46
Switching 7705 SARF yes 8,735.96 |93 812,445.00 [see item 46
7710 SRc-12 yes 47,991.00 |1 47,991.00 |see item 46
7750 MDA yes 28,472.00 |18 512,496.00 |[see item 46
Routing
MDR 8000 yes 121,792.00 |67 8,160,063.00 |see item 46
Transport 3.65GHz WiMax Radio yes 10,472.00 |43 450,290.00 |[see item 46
MPLS Optics yes 1,112.38 |24 26,697.00 [see item 46
Access
5620 SAM Yes 157,485.00 |2 314,970.00 [see item 46
Other
OUTSIDE PLANT
Cables
Conduits
Ducts
Poles
Analysis and Redesign yes 269,000.00 |1 269,000.00 |see item 46
Towers New,Moves,Removals yes 488,043.00 |6 2,928,258.00 |see item 46
Modifications yes 344,509.26 |6 2,067,006.00 see item 46
Repeaters




DETAIL OF PROJECT COSTS

SERVICE AREA or COMMON Eligibility . No. of
NETWORK FACILITIES: (Yes/No) Unit Cost Units Total Cost Support of Reasonableness
NETWORK & ACCESSEQUIPMENT
Other
BUILDINGS
New Shelters yes 393,044.24 (11 4,323,486.60
Construction
Pre-Fab Huts
Improvements &
Renovation
Site Drawings and Documentatio yes 30,000.00 |18 540,000.00
Other
CUSTOMER PREMISE EQUIPMENT
Modems
Set Top Boxes
Inside Wiring
Other
BILLING SUPPORT AND OPERATIONS SUPPORT SYSTEMS
Billing Support 0SS/BSS 500,000.00 |1 500,000.00
Systems
Customer Care 0ss/BSS 1,000,000.00 |1 1,000,000.00
Systems
OSS/BSS 500,000.00 |1 500,000.00

Other Support




DETAIL OF PROJECT COSTS

FACILITIES Eigbilty — TuntCox MO0 T ryqcor | supportof Ressablenes
OPERATING EQUIPMENT
Vehicles
Office
Equipment/
Furniture
Other
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Engineering Project  Engineering - 3.65GHz ves 5,503.00 |43 236,650.00
Design Project  Engineering - MDR yes 15,463.28 |67 1,036,040.00
Project  Engineering - Switchin yes 6,336.93 |121 766,768.00
Project PM for 3.65GHz, MDR, Switching yes 372,000.00 |1 372,000.00
M anagement PM for Civils yes 418,000.00 |1 418,000.00
Engineering Quality  Assur yes 188.00 |7400 1,391,200.00 1.75 FTE x 2 years
Consulting Tower, RF, Environmental Analy |yes 1,125.00 |201 226,125.00 |3 analysis per tower
Installation - 3.65GHz yes 39,251.00 (43 1,687,781.00
Other Installation - MDR yes 65,191.38 |67 4,367,823.00
Installation - Switching yes 4,737.03 |121 573,180.00
TESTING
Network ) o ]
Elements included in installation
IT System
Elements
User Devices
Test
Generators
Lab
Furnishings
Serverd

Computers




DETAIL OF PROJECT COSTS

SERVICE AREA or COMMON NETWORK Eligibility Unit Cost No. of S .
FACILITIES: (Yes/No) Units Total Cost pp €aso
OTHER UPFRONT COSTS
Site included in installation
Preparation
Other

See Supplemental Material for additional material
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Question 47 - Historical Financial Statements

With government-wide accounting, financial statements are compiled at the
Commonwealth level, not by agency. The Commonwealth’s balance sheet and income
statement are published annually as part of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s
Consolidated Annual Financial. Relevant excerpts for the last two years are attached to
this application. The full annual reports are available online (links provided below). The
Commonwealth does not publish a consolidated cash flow statement.

e Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s Consolidated Annual Financial for the Fiscal Year
Ended 06/30/2008:
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/gateway/PTARGS 0 113914 346576

0_0_18/cafr-6-30-08internet.pdf (214 pages)

¢ Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s Consolidated Annual Financial for the Fiscal Year
Ended 06/30/2007:
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=18&0bjlD=335964&parentname
=Dir&parentid=4&mode=2 (203 pages)

This information is being submitted in response to an answer received from USDA
about what type of financial information a state may submit in lieu of what is being
required in Item 47 of the application. The relevant correspondence is included below:

Question: In regards to question 47, if the applicant is a state agency how are they to
provide their financial statements for the past 2 years? Is there something they can
submit in lieu of income statements, balance sheet, cash flows, etc. States do not keep
a record of their finances in this way. (Submitted 7/21/09)

Answer: | have personally reviewed financial statements submitted by state and local
agencies. If the agency in question does not have this information, they will have to
submit historical budgetary items proving that the applicant will have enough funds to
support their proposal. (Answer received 7/29/09 from Kristin Lough, Loan Specialist,
USDA)


http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/gateway/PTARGS_0_113914_346576_0_0_18/cafr-6-30-08internet.pdf
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/gateway/PTARGS_0_113914_346576_0_0_18/cafr-6-30-08internet.pdf
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=18&objID=335964&parentname=Dir&parentid=4&mode=2
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=18&objID=335964&parentname=Dir&parentid=4&mode=2

BALANCE SHEET
Governmental Funds

June 30, 2007

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTA
(Expressed Bt Thousaeds)

ASSETS
Assets:
Cash—ote ..o ecrecennens -
Temporary investments—Note B s
Long-tern investy Note Doooreiernrerens
Receivables, net:
TFaxes—MNote G
A
Accrued interest.
Loans—Note G
Lease rentals-—Note G o
Investment sale proceeds

Due from pension trust funds—MNote H
Pue from componetit units—Note H
Due from Federal government..........
. Due from political subdivisions............
Due from other government
Advances 0 other funds—Note H...,
Oher B55E15.....ucvcrecrs mrressscrmernesnsrarsanns
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and gecrued Liabifities. .. ..onan e,
Inv purcl payable
Tax refinds payable.
Securities tending obligations,
Due to other funds—Note B
Due to component urits—Note
Dhae to pension trust funds
Due to political subdivisions.
e to other government
Unearned tevenue
Advances from other funds—Note H
Othet Babiltes. ..o e s e

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Advances—Note C
Loans receivable,
Budget Stabilization fand.
Other—Note C...
Unreserved:
Designated for!
Capital projects
Debt service:
Retirement of general obligation bonds
Highvways....
CHher—Note Coniecsccen s
Undesignated (deficif)-reported in:
GEnETal FUNG ooeceeccerircrecens rseesesorsssrsessrasesssansseere s russniva e
Special Revenue FUnGS. ..o e
Capital Projects Funds...
TOTAL FUND BALANCES
TOTAL LIABELITYES AND FUND BALANCES. . iscasrinnns

- The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. -

Motor Tobacco
General License Settlement Nonmajor
Fund Fund Fund Funds Totat

3 72,962 ) 810 $ 2,408 ¥ 8,678 $ 84,859
5,999,134 1,853,077 799,653 2,557,896 11,210,080

- " 784,045 476,678 1,260,723

3384779 178,355 - 24,400 3,587,534
112,366 16,800 211,753 23,902 364,821
2319 ¢ 8,089 9,373 19,750
18,113 - - 39,859 56,972

- - - 652 652

- - 10947 1,730 12477

- 6,853 - 20,889 271742

28,828 304 - 49,149 78,781
1,550 416 - " 1,966

1,198 - - 25570 26,768
1,423,656 193,053 58,582 19,557 1,694,848
6,416 17 - 9 6,624

H - - - ]

114,108 - - 3,000 117,108
3,000 - - - 3,000

$ 11,161,450 § 2250294 $ 1 8Y5 578 $ 3261424 $ 18,548,746
$ 5,369,250 3 522,642 $ 13R160 % 342,552 g 4,352,634
- - 27,357 7,361 34,718

674,057 3177 - - 671,234
619,759 206,509 273,551 253,442 1,353 263
52,543 22307 983 14,913 90,751
2427 6,695 - 12 %134

6,262 1,347 - 44 7.853
960,17t 34,456 12,764 94,155 1,161,546
13,032 27,505 1 9,465 50,033
2,014,430 4,700 211,753 23,851 2,254,734
76,500 2,175 - 10,333 89,008
2,i53 - - - 2,153
7,790,584 831,513 644,574 756,358 16,023,029
570,027 596,304 897 1,329,950 2491178
114,108 - - 3,006 117,108
13,113 - - 39,856 50,972
538,764 - - - 538,764
844,229 2,014 1,230,167 47,586 2,173,936

- - - 65,455 65,455

- - - 20,474 20,474

- 235,730 - - 235,730

923,966 - - 11,268 935,234
368,659 - - - 368,659

- 584,733 - 1,387,096 1,971,828
- - - {449,672 (449,627

3,370,866 1,418,781 1,231,004 2,505,066 8525717

$ 11161430 3§ 2.250,294 $ 1875578 $ 3261424 ) 18,548,746




STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
' For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007

Governmental Funds

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
{Expressed in Thousands)

General
Fund
REVENUES:
Faxes, net of reRInds.......oocvrccnn e . g 25,992,166
Licenses and fees . 360,519
Entergever f o eeeee e eeesernes rerens e e g e 15,160,953
Charges for sales and service: 1,334,855
i IIHGOMIE. covemveceeremeearesvesess s svammessesserssramermseetessans 07,810

f.ease rental principal and interest.

8

Interest on notes and loans.
Orher., .

139,838

TOTAL REVENUES 43,302,147

rererrerer—erer——— el

EXPENDITURES:
Current;
Direction and supportive SEIVIGES.......co.omec s 892,397
Protection of persons &0d PrOPerty......o e 3,335,113
Tealth and kuman services.. 23,536,324
Prble 88UCAHON....coor it rassersres s rsssssnesse s sessessasnees 12,372,125
Recreation and cuitural enrichment. 353,018
Economic development, ST 1,204,253
Transpertation, . 434,737
Capital outlay. . 25,275
Debt service:
Principal ret t -
Interest and fiscad charg: 3,230
TOTAL EXFPENDITURES oot remeseemsesntetessmsrissnss 42,157,072
REVENUES OVER (ENDER)
EXPENDITURES 1,145,075

AnmrRATr———————e—en

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Bonds issned
Refunding bonds issued....
Premium on bonds/refunding bonds issued. -
Discount on bonds issued
Transfers in—Note H.

200,564
(845,904

Transfers out—Note H,
Payment to refunded bond escrow apent.

Capital iease and installment purchese obligations. 1,582
NET OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) (743,758)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES.comummmmrerrens 401,317
FUND BALANCES, JULY 1, 2006 s mrsrssrrsssssr 2,969,549
FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30, 2087 v s mmsaimessrsssses 4 3370866

AP 1k Y

Motor
License
Fund

$ 2,072,442
378,679
1,448,007
116,586
131,213

2234

EESTRERRRRRNE 4 1AM

4,64%,159

66,572
667,318
991

408
2,326,944
1,672,026

4,734,259

(85,100}

(45,351)

154

(45.397)

(130,297)

1,549,078

3 1418781

Tobacco
Settiement

Fund

3z -
120,544
147,529

444,752

712,825

166,060
380,701

550,204

T————————-

162,623

(26,398)

(26,808

135,723
1,095,281

bbb

$ 1,231,004

T —

Nonmajor

Funds

§ 483672
769,590
161,708
147,123
183,270

99
128

20,144

1,705,734

145,824
452,028
375,986

66,804
150,691
528,602
327,863
424331

521,773
357,858

et ———.

3,391,850

el e

(1,686,116)

1,008,104
250,557
58,166
(157
1,263,056
(170,626)
(253,892)

2,155,208

449,092

2.035 974

2 aoonses

- The notes to the financial statements are an infegral part of this statement. -

46

Total

$ 28,548,280
1,954,788
16,891,212
1,598,564
769,820

99

134

606,068

[Pttt L=

50,363,865

sssrsrunrararl

1,164,793
4,621,119
24,293,011
12,439,920
544117
1,736,388
3,089,544
2,121,632

521,773
361,088

st i

50,833 385

Pt I Lakesr S

{463,520)

1,008,164
250,557
58,166
asm
1,463,620
(1,188,779
(253,802)

1,736

1,336,355

875,835
7,649,882

$ 8525717



Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

June 30, 2008

{Amounts in thousands) Motor Tobacco
General License Settlement  Nonmajor
Fund Fund Fund Funds Total
ASSETS
Assets: )
Cash—HNOE Do $ 59,354 % 5791 3 - % 19376 % 84,521
Temporary investments—Note D..vvininonn. 6,620,405 2,294,065 692,134 3,575,459 13,182,063
Long-term invesiments—Note D..ovreccnvinenicnnn. - - 726,845 458,329 1,185,174
Recelvables, net:
TaxesNote G.verernrenrens Ceveernseensrenaietseserrinbeanranain 3,600,795 165,247 - 26,500 3,792,542
Accounts. ..o 193,258 20,817 240,837 25415 480,327
Accrued INterest. ..o 3,872 8 5,728 8,582 18,190
Loans—Note Go.eereersirernnin 8,358 - - 73,628 81,986
Lease rentals—Note G...oiicinecnn oo, - - - 553 553
Investment sale proceads. ..o, - - 30,127 3,168 33,295
Other....... beteeeerene et e b s 4 5,344 - 24,229 29,577
Bue from other funds—Note H 37,205 438 3,305 72,103 113,051
Bue from pension trust funds—Note H...... 1,506 247 - - 1,753
Bue from component units—Note H...... 742 - - 10,447 11,189
Due from Federal government............ 1,840,344 168,289 65,024 21,548 2,095,205
Due from political sUbHIVISIONS..cov v 6,33% 1,604 - 1,700 9,843
Advances to other funds—Note Hooevvvvvvvievcniiie s 114,108 - - 3,000 117,108
OFHEr ASS5ELS.1msririervrssrsrserisesinrensrrssrre s vessrnressvessrnrans 3,600 3,000

TOTAL ASSETS c..rusieemmsemmssesmssmssssnssssmissssinoninnsan_$ _12,489.490  _§ 2 661850 $ 1,764,000 44,324,057 & 21.939.377
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities......ovevvinnne $ 4,090,131 $ 473,860 $ 140,665 $ 439,090 § 5,143,746
Investment purchases payable.....crosmmmanns - - 38,473 8,118 46,591
Tax refunds payable....onr 749,024 1,719 - - 750,743
Securities lending obligations... veaen 1,326,245 491,716 166,966 611,856 2,596,783
Due to other funds—~Note H........... 92,314 30,421 7,070 4,684 134,489
Due to component units-—Note H.... 2,236 5,624 - 301 8,161
Bue to pension trust funds....c. e 8,160 2,256 - 181 10,597
Bue to political subdivisions.. eesveebe e va e 980,423 36,118 12,256 95,468 1,124,265
Due to other governments.... RUTTOYTRUTR 12,650 45,934 1 425 59,050
Unearned revenue............ rreveneseaniens 2,181,815 4,107 240,837 22,018 2,448,777
Advances from other funds--Note H...... vreees 70,560 3,575 - 116,333 84,408
Other HabilES. ..o ee e 1,851 - - - 1,851
TOTAL LIABILITIES...cocucuisurssnvnrevssurvasiressvavaunnr 9,515,389 1,095,330 606,268 1,192 474 12,409,461
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
ENCUMBEANCES. c1teevasiiniresiiserssairsanss e s roaes e 568,678 670,338 466 1,386,811 2,626,293
Advances—Note C..... 114,108 - - 3,000 117,108
Loans receivable....iieinn, 8,358 - - 73,628 81,986
Budget Stabilization Reserve Fund.......coevvecrcrnene 745,949 - - - 745,949
Other—NOtE Ceovrvivrr v st ase e 1,148,218 5,242 795,311 139,718 2,088,481
Unreserved:

Designated for:
Capital proJects....eimeninen - - - 54,631 54,631

Debt service:

Retirement of general obligation bonds.......c...... - - - 27,458 27,458
HIghWaYS. .o - 689,288 - - 689,288
Other—Note C..... 379,169 . - 9,341 388,510

Undesignated (deficit)-reported in:
General Fun. s 9,621 - - - 9,621
Special Revenue FUNUS. ..o vemirsmmriarsisrcssssinis - 201,652 361,955 2,066,670 2,630,277
Capital Projects Funds......ccceeveicien - - - (629,686) {629,686)
TOTAL FUND BALANCES..........cccunemiarsrmsaina 2,874,101 1,566,520 1,157 732 3,131 563 8,829,916

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES......ooses $ 12480490 ¢ 2661850 $1,764000 $4324037 & 21239377

- The notes to the financial statements are an integrat part of this statement, -

Commonwenlth of Pennsylvanio 42 Governor's Office of the Budget
www.ng. gov www.budget.state.pa.us



Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands) Motor “?’obacco
General License Setilement Nonmajor
Fund Fund Fund Funds Total
REVENUES:
Taxes, Net OF refundS..cvrvvrrerenmrorvrrerssssererensreens $ 26,390,658 % 2,024,045 % - % 1495177 & 29,909,880
Licenses and fees......... 372,854 877,141 - 663,159 1,913,154
Intergovernmental...ococvenn 15,419,122 1,013,422 133,003 446,292 17,911,839
Charges for sates and SErVICES...umirrearerisrmsmermenne 1,384,136 111,367 - 146,434 1,641,937
Investment NCOME...covmmirim e, 123,850 1,620 (34,524) 76,136 166,522
Lease rental principal and interest. oo, - - - o9 99
Interest on notes and lcans 124 - - 1,157 1,281
OEREE v evtir et rrascrs s e s esss b s s s e rae e saseees 249,716 2,162 473,303 34,747 750,928
TOTAL REVENUES ....coovnvsrormmenssnsmmsmnsensrssasanses 43,931,500 4,929,157 571,782 2,863,201 52,295,640
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Direction and supportive Services. ... .eeinensrerins 1,079,972 66,993 1 238,794 1,385,760
Protection of persons and property....ouo . 3,546,365 647,014 164,825 503,159 4,861,363
Health and human ServiCes... oo, 24,317,283 - 442,993 381,560 25,141,836
Pubiic aducation. ..o 12,994,517 867 - 80,924 13,076,308
Recreation and culturat enrichment... 331,454 1,337 X 224,596 557,387
Economic development.......cevvevereres 1,122,067 - 9,082 590,485 1,721,634
Transportation...ceseeeras 24,853 2,198,115 - 1,069,311 3,292,279
Capital ottlay. ..veeeerenee Veeeertreeere e seneeantyenser R 19,466 1,793,459 : - 460,335 2,273,290
Debt service:
Principal retirement.... .. - - - 555,337 555,337
Interest and fiscal Charges. oo, 34 - - 388,688 388,722
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ....coonvurimmmuranssssinseenns 43,436,041 4,707,785 616,901 4,493,189 53,253,916
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES ..oovivusimmmmssmmmmesinsinensisisnis 495,459 221,372 {45,119) (1,629,988) (958,276}
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Bonds isstied.....oiiiinin - - ‘ - 913,119 913,119
Refunding bonds issued - - - 194,471 194 471
Premium on bonds/refunding bonds issued.............. - - - 61,277 61,277
Transfers in—Note Huv oo 119,514 11,204 2 1,484,218 1,614,938
Transfers out—Note H (1,012,267) (84,837) {28,155} (192,967} (1,318,226)
Payment £o refunded bond escrow agent........ceeene - - - (203,633) (203,633)
Capital lease and instaliment purchase obligations.... 525 - - - 529
NET OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) .cviveemeniccsmcnminsrnsmsmnnessrsanearss {892,224) (73,633} (28,153 2,256,485 1,262 475
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES.....ccccnsvanen " {396,765) 147,739 (73,272) 626,457 304,199
FUND BALANCES, JULY 1, 2007 ..cmmmmirmisravnnsvese 3,370,866 1,418,781 1,231,004 2,505,065 8525717

FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30, 2008.........ccocerinumnas $ 2974101 ¢ 1566520 % 1157732 & 3131563 ¢ 8829916

- The notes ta the financial statements are an integrai pant of this statement. -

Commonwealth of Pennsylvanio 44 Governor's Office of the Budget
WWW,pa.gov www.budget.state.pa.us



BIP and BTOP Grant Applicaiton

Q.50
Attachment K Income Statement
Revenues Historical Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6
Network Access and Interface $ - $ 241,488 $ 603,720 $ 737,880 $ 1,408,680 $ 2,549,040 $ 2,936,640
Broadband Mileage Charge $ - $ 36,720 $ 91,800 $ 112,200 $ 214,200 $ 387,600 $ 408,000
Installation Charges $ - $ 6,300 $ 15,750 $ 19,250 $ 36,750 $ 66,500 $ 70,000
Discounts, Government & Public Safety $ - $ (93,888) $ (234,719) $ (286,879) $ (547,678) $ (991,036) $(1,126,831)
Total Revenues $ 190,620 $ 476,551 $ 582,451 $ 1,111,952 $ 2,012,104 $ 2,287,809
Expenses
Network Maintenance and Monitoring $ - $ 50,000 $ 250,000 $ 350,000 $ 450,000 $ 750,000 $ 750,000
Utilities $ - $ 46,800 $ 62,400 $ 84,000 $ 62,400 $ 62,400 $ 62,400
Leasing $ - $ 18,000 $ 40,000 $ 60,000 $ 60,000 $ 60,000 $ 60,000
Marketing $ - $ 45,000 $ 90,000 $ 30,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000
Billing $ - $ 5,000 $ 20,000 $ 45,000 $ 90,000 $ 110,000 $ 110,000
Other

Total Expenses $ 164,800 $ 462,400 $ 569,000 $ 682,400 $ 1,002,400 $ 1,002,400
EBITDA $ - $ 25,820 $ 14,151 $ 13,451 $ 429,552 % 1,009,704 $ 1,285,409
Depreciation $ - $ - $ 260,000 $ 509,600 $ 759,616 $ 729,231 $ 700,062
Amortization $ - $ - $ 400,000 $ 880,000 $ 1,264,000 $ 1,348,800 $ 1,298,240
Earnings Before Interest And Taxes $ - $ 25,820 $ 674,151 $ 1,403,051 $ 2,453,168 $ 3,087,735 $ 3,283,711

Taxes $ -
Net Income $ - $ 25,820 $ 674,151 $ 1,403,051 $ 2,453,168 $ 3,087,735 $ 3,283,711

4:15 PM lofl Attachment K - Income Statement Income Statement Attach K



BIP and BTOP Grant Applicaiton

Q.50
Balance Sheet Historical Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Assets

Current Assets
Budgetary Funds in Augmented Account 0$ 150,000 $ 100,000 $ 75,000 $ 25,000 $ -
Cash 0% - $ 33,662 $ 87,969 $ 133,435 $ 488,834
Accounts Receivable 0$ 57,186 $ 142,965 $ 174,735 $ 333,586 $ 603,631
Prepayments 0$ 23,828 $ 29,123 $ 55,598 $ 100,605 $ 114,390
Total Current Assets 03 231,014 $ 305,750 $ 393,301 $ 592,625 $ 1,206,856

Non-Current Assets
Amortizable Asset, Less Depreciation 0$ 6,500,000 $ 12,740,000 $ 18,990,400 $ 18,230,784 $ 17,501,553
Plant in Service 0$ 10,000,000 $ 22,000,000 $ 31,600,000 $ 33,720,000 $ 32,456,000
Less Depreciation 03 - $  (400,000) $ (880,000) $ (1,264,000) $ (1,348,800)
Total Non Current Assets 03 16,500,000 $ 34,340,000 $ 49,710,400 $ 50,686,784 $ 48,608,753
Total Assets 0$ 16,731,014 $ 34,645,750 $ 50,103,701 $ 51,279,409 $ 49,815,608

Liabilities

Current Liabilities 0
Accounts Payable 0s$ 41,200.00 $ 161,840.00 $ 199,150.00 $ 238,840.00 $ 350,840.00
Notes Payable 0 0 0 0 0 0
Current Portion - Total RUS Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0
Current Portion - Other Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Current Liabilities 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Current Liabilities 0$ 41,200.00 $ 161,840.00 $ 199,150.00 $ 238,840.00 $ 350,840.00

Long Term Liabilities
Existing RUS Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed RUS Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0
Existing Non-RUS Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Long-Term Liabilities 0 0 0 0 0 0

0

Total Liabilities 0$ 41,200.00 $ 161,840.00 $ 199,150.00 $ 238,840.00 $ 350,840.00

Owners Equity
Government Equity 0 16,689,814 34,483,910 49,904,551 51,040,569 49,464,768
Total Liability and Owners Equity 0 16,731,014 34,645,750 50,103,701 51,279,409 49,815,608

4:16 PM lofl Attachment L - Balance Sheet Balance Sheet Attach L



BIP and BTOP Grant Applicaiton

Q.50
Attachment M
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Beginning Cash $ $ - $ 33662 $ 87,969 $ 133435 $ 488,834
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income $ 25,820 $ 674,151 $1,403,051 $ 2,453,168 $ 3,087,735
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities
Add: Depreciation $ - $ (260,000) $ (509,600) $ (759,616) $ (729,231)
Add: Amortization $ - $ (400,000) $ (880,000) $(1,264,000) $(1,348,800)
Changes in Current Assets and
Liabilities
Marketable Securities $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Accounts Receivable $ (57,186) $ (85,779) $ (31,770) $ (158,850) $ (270,046)
Inventory $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Prepayments $ 23,828 $ 5295 $ 26475 $ 45,008 $ 13,785
Other Current Assets $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Accounts Payable $ 41,200 $ 120640 $ 37,310 $ 39,690 $ 112,000
Other Current Liabilities
Net Cash Provided by Operations $ 33,662 $ 54,307 $ 45466 $ 355,399 $ 865,444
Cash Flows From Financing Activity
Notes Receivable $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Notes Payable $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Principal Payments $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
New Borrowing $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Additional Paid-in-Capital $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Additions to Patronage Capital Credits $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Payments of Dividends $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Capital Expenditures $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Amortizable Asset (Net of Amortization) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Long Term Investments $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash $ 33,662 $ 54,307 $ 45466 $ 355,399 $ 865,444
Ending Cash $ 33,662 $ 87,969 $ 133,435 $ 488,834 $ 1,354,278
4:16 PM lofl Attachment M - Cash Flows Cash Flows Attach M



OMB Number: 0660-0031
Expiration Date: 01/31/2010

Broadband Infrastructure Application

Submission to RUS (BIP) and NTIA (BTOP)

Community Involvement (BTOP Applicants Only)

[1/2 Page Limit]

43. Partnering with Disadvantaged Small Businesses: If applicable, indicate whether you have
established agreementsin principle to contract with socially and economically disadvantaged small
businesses (SDB), as defined by section 8(a) of the Small Business Act, 15 U.S.C. 8637. If you have
established a partnering relationship with an SDB, please specify the arrangements of that partnership.

H. Project Budget

44. General Overall Budget: Pleasefill out the following table.

Budget

Loan
Request

Grant
Request

Equity

Debt

Bonds

Other
Funding

Network & Access
Equipment (switching,
routing, transport, access)

$9,507,934

$1,332,516

$500,000

Outside Plant (cables,
conduits, ducts, poles,
towers, repeaters, etc.)

$5,264,264

Buildings and Land - (new
construction, improvements,
renovations, lease)

$4,863,486.60

$500,000

Customer Premise
Q nset-top boxes,
inside wiring, €tc.)

Billing and Operational
Support Systems (IT systems,
software, etc.)

$2,000,000

Operating Equipment
(vehicles, office equipment,
other)

$205,000

Professional Services
(engineering design, project
management, consulting, etc.

$11,806,817

Testing (network elements,
IT system elements, user
devices, test generators, lab

furnishings,
servers/computers, etc.)

Site Preparation

Other

Total Broadband System

$28,784,015

$6,196,002

$1,000,000

Page 17 of 38




Question 50: Financial Assumptions:

1. Pricing was used from Attachment B of the Grant Application

a.

Forecast assumptions used pricing of $4.25 per mile for a 1.56 Mbs
committed bandwidth, and a fixed cost of $559 per 1.56 Mbs with 2
connections (1 at each end of service segment. This would be the most
granular level of service offered. Substantial discounts are factored in for
government, non-profit, and public safety entities.

Reasonableness : prices were compared with published tariffs for other
parts of the state. Price per mile was discounted because it is recognized
that our prices are middle mile, don’t include cost for any physical
extension of the bandwidth to consumer, and most likely will be folded
into a consumer price by the last mile carrier in some cases.

2. Upper Boundary for Income

a.

Based on the number of broadband miles provide and costs of fixed price
services in attachment B, and annual upper boundary for revenue is
estimated to be $13 million per year. This serves as a planning parameter.
Reasonableness: There are going to be infinite parameters for selling the
middle service over the proposed area. The parameter was set by
maximizing the sales of the smallest unit of service. Actual income is
based on a percentage realization of the maximum and a factor for pricing
discounts as required.

3. Number of Installations

a.

b.

Number of generic middle mile installations increase from 18 in the first
year to 200 by the 6™ year.

Reasonableness: These are conservative numbers based on the number of
counties crossed and number of business and anchor institutions passed. It
is recognized that in rural and remote areas, there are uncertainties about
the acceptance of broadband services

4. Realization of Business

a.

b.

Year 1 starts at 2% realization with a 33% discount and Year 5 recognizes
20% realization and 20% discount.

Reasonableness: These are conservative but recognize the need to grow
the number of subscribers as the project and technology is firmly
established and to incentivize public entities early in the project.

5. Pro-Forma Statements

a.

Project is sponsored by a government agency that is not required to
provide annual financial reports at a programmatic level. The audited
financial reports for the Commonwealth are provided, but are detailed
enough and thus not immediately pertinent to understanding the proposed
project



Pro-forma statements to not provide historical information because this
program is distinct from other programs

Pro-format statements are focused on the operations of the project, and
does attempt to track the capital spending in the form of a grant. The cash
flows and expenditure of grant funds will be done by a separate grant
tracking system. However, the finished value of the assets created become
part of the project equity.

Amortization and Depreciation of fixed assets is over 25 years.
Reasonableness: State government entities applying for grant funds is
different that private companies and public utilities applying for funds.
State has financial resources to support and manage project, but must
demonstrate that project can become self-sustaining and not a taxpayer
burden.

Reasonableness: With proper maintenance, heavy duty infrastructure and
electronics should function as designed for 25 years.

6. Budgetary Cash

a.

It was assumed that Commonwealth of PA would have some small budget
availability to start-up the management and operations of the Broadband
project. The customer revenues from the project would become part of a
restricted augmenting fund. This fund would then pay the ongoing
expenses for the maintenance and operation of the system
Reasonableness: Commonwealth has vested interest in providing this
service to its citizens and it is also reasonable that program revenue can be
first used to pay direct expenses of the project.

7. EXpenses

a.

As a middle mile project, the expenses will be primarily focused on
maintaining the service and infrastructure at a high rate of availability, and
less focused on last-mile customer care and billing activities.
Reasonableness: Expenses are controllable because the system will share
infrastructure with existing public safety radio infrastructure, so there is
already a workforce that visits and services these locations.



OMB Number: 0660-0031
Expiration Date: 01/31/2010

Broadband Infrastructure z}lplplicaﬁon
Submission to RUS (BIP) and NTIA (BTOP)

Equal Opportunity and Nondiscrimination Certification

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Broadband Initiatives Program

All loans and grants made under the Broadband Initiatives Program are subject to the nondiscrimination
provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, (7 C.F.R. Part 15); Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, (29 U.S.C. 901 ef seq; 7 C.F.R. Part 15b); and the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101 er seq.; 45 C.F.R. Part 90), and Executive Order

11375, Amending Executive Order 11246, Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity (3 C.F.R. 1966,
1970).

All recipients of financial assistance from Rural Development, the prospective primary participant commits
to carry out Rural Development’s established policy to comply with the requirements of the above laws and
executive orders to the effect that no person in the United States shall, " on the basis of race, color, national
origin, handicap, or age, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination under the Broadband Initiatives Program,

We the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (the Applicant) hereby certify

that, as a prospective recipient under the said Broadband Initiatives Program, we wilt comply with the above
referenced laws and executive orders.

~ 08/3/09 - /V wm \W”IW#

(Authorized Represcnmti#s Signature)

Naomi Wyatt
Name:

Secretary of Administration T
Title:
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency

Office of the Director 717.651.2007

August 5, 2009

The Honorable Cheryl Cook

Deputy Under Secretary for Rural Development
U.S. Department of Agriculture

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, DC 20250

Dear Under Secretary Cook:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania is pursuing a broadband stimulus funding
opportunity aimed at enhancing Middle Mile infrastructure capacity in northern
Pennsylvania along an east-west corridor spanning across the northern tier and north
central regions of the Keystone State. The funding request is being submitted by the
Commonwealth under the Broadband Technology Opportunities Program (BTOP) and
Broadband Initiatives Program (BIP).

This project will greatly enhance the capacity of the Commonwealth to provide
much needed capability to a region of Pennsylvania that has historically lagged behind.
It will serve as a catalyst for improved broadband access and, specifically, from this
agency’s standpoint, it will also provide citizens and the public safety or emergency
management constituencies with improved emergency communications functionality
and services. If funded, this deployment will ensure that some of Pennsylvania’s most
rural and remote communities will have improved access to vital emergency
communications services.

| respectfully request your favorable consideration of the Middle Mile
Infrastructure grant funding requested by the Commonwealth pursuant to this ARRA
opportunity.

Sincerely,
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j \ [t
Robert P. French

' Director, PA Emergency Management Agency

and Homeland Security Advisor

cc.  The Honorable Larry Strickling, National Telecommunications and Information

Administration
Mr. Charles Brennan, Pennsylvania Office of Administration

2605 Interstate Drive | Harrisburg, PA 17110 | www.pema.state.pa.us



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency

Office of the Director 717.651.2007

August 5, 2009

The Honorable Larry Strickling

Assistant Secretary of Commerce

Administrator

National Telecommunications and
Information Administration

U.S. Department of Commerce

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20230

Dear Assistant Secretary Strickling:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania is pursuing a broadband stimulus funding
opportunity aimed at enhancing Middle Mile infrastructure capacity in northern
Pennsylvania along an east-west corridor spanning across the northern tier and north
central regions of the Keystone State. The funding request is being submitted by the
Commonwealth under the Broadband Technology Opportunities Program (BTOP) and
Broadband Initiatives Program (BIP).

This project will greatly enhance the capacity of the Commonwealth to provide
much needed capability to a region of Pennsylvania that has historically lagged behind.
It will serve as a catalyst for improved broadband access and, specifically, from this
agency's standpoint, it will also provide citizens and the public safety or emergency
management constituencies with improved emergency communications functionality
and services. If funded, this deployment will ensure that some of Pennsylvania's most
rural and remote communities will have improved access to vital emergency
communications services.

| respectfully request your favorable consideration of the Middle Mile
Infrastructure grant funding requested by the Commonwealth pursuant to this ARRA
opportunity.

Sincerely,

Robert P. French
Director, PA Emergency Management Agency
and Homeland Security Advisor

cc:  The Honorable Cheryl Cook, U.S. Department of Agriculture
Mr. Charles Brennan, Pennsylvania Office of Administration

2605 Interstate Drive | Harrisburg, PA 17110 | www.pema.state.pa.us



Kevin Abrams, Chairperson

312 Main Street - Towanda, PA 18848

P: 570.265.9103 - F: 570.265.7585

August 6, 2009

Honorable Larry Strickling

Assistant Secretary of Commerce

Administrator

National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA)
LS. Department of Commerce

1401 Constitution Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 20230

Honorable Cheryl Cook

Deputy Under Secretary for Rural Development
U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)

1400 Independence Ave., S.W.

Washington, DC 20250

Dear Asst Secretary Strickling & Under Secretary Cook,

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania is pursuing a broadband stimulus funding opportunity
aimed at enhancing Middle Mile infrastructure capacity in northern Pennsylvania. The funding
request is being submitted by the Commonwealth under the BTOP and BIP programs.

A large portion rural Pennsylvania (52 of 67 counties) is served by Local Development Districts
(LDDs) which are recognized and funded by both the federal Appalachian Regional Commission
(ARC) and by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Local Development Districts serve as
effective regional planning, community and economic development entities. A mission critical
initiative undertaken by LDDs is the advocacy for and participation in initiatives that are aimed at
accelerating broadband availability to unserved and underserved Pennsylvania.

The LDDs have been actively engaged in the outreach and review process related to the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s pursuit of an ARRA funding opportunity that is aimed at
enhancing much need Middle Mile Infrastructure in the northern tier and north central region of
the state. The Commonwealth’s decision to utilize the state infrastructure and platform is a
Judicious, strategic and effective mechanism.

The highest preponderance of digital divide in Pennsylvania is believed to exist in the east-west
corridor region of Pennsylvania that lies between Interstate 80 and the Pennsylvania-New York
State border. Topography. distance from telecommunications facilities, and low density of
population have contributed to lack of deployment. The LDDs are pleased that the
Commonwealth is targeting this area of Pennsylvania in round one of BTOP and BIP.
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This project will greatly enhance the capacity of the Commonwealth and its partners to provide
much needed capability to a region of Pennsylvania that has historically lagged behind from a
deployment standpoint. The project will create a platform that will enable enhanced delivery of
broadband services to our citizens, businesses, and other anchor institutions.

We respectfully request your favorable consideration of the broadband deployment opportunity
pursued by our Commonwealth government.

Sincerely,

L.

Chairperson, Local Development District Association of PA
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VISION

All citizens, businesses, and institutions in Pennsylvania should have
access to high-capacity, affordable, reliable, and sustainable
broadband services.




PURPOSE
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MISSION

The Commonwealth will realize its vision of broadband access for all
Pennsylvanians by providing leadership, information and mapping,
infrastructure and services, and responsible public investment.

NEED FOR THIS PLAN

The current global economic crisis in conjunction with the growing significance of digital technologies has thrust broadband into
the national spotlight.

> Broadband impacts America’s readiness to compete in the global economy.
> Broadband infrastructure is inadequate in many parts of America and poses critical challenges to the economy.

> These challenges can best be met with a comprehensive national strategy that addresses current shortcomings by providing
a technology infrastructure that supports all Americans.

The American Reinvestment and Recovery Act (ARRA) of 2009, also commonly called the Federal Stimulus Program, includes
significant funding to address broadband deficiencies in America.

The Commonwealth recognizes that federal leadership and financial commitments present a unigue opportunity to advance
broadband development in Pennsylvania. The federal resources will complement considerable investment made by Pennsylvania
industry and the public sector, through Chapter 30 initiatives or other programs.

PLAN DEVELOPMENT

The Pennsylvania Statewide Broadband Plan details the Commonwealth’s strategy to provide broadband services to every
Pennsylvanian. This document:

> Provides orientation to how broadband works and its value to Pennsylvania.
> Highlights Pennsylvania’s past and current efforts to utilize and expand the state’s broadband infrastructure.

> Presents a unified vision, guiding principles, and a plan of action for expanding the state’s broadband infrastructure, services,
and adoption.



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY & GUIDING PRINCIPLES

Broadband is integral to the fabric of virtually every aspect of modern life. Its growing impact on economies, public services, and
quality of life affects all social, communal, and economic strata. Those who have it can compete on a level playing field while those
who don'’t fall ever further behind. And paradoxically, the emergence of new devices and applications drives the need for more robust
and far-reaching infrastructure networks that could exacerbate the growing digital divide.

America has not adopted broadband as successfully as many other nations. The Organization for Economic Cooperation and
Development (OECD) reports that out of 30 member nations, the United States ranks 15th in per capita broadband use and 20th
in the growth rate of broadband penetration (OECD Broadband Statistics to May 2009, Organization for Economic Cooperation and
Development, Directorate for Science, Technology and Industry). Likewise, Pennsylvania’s geography, topography and
demographic distribution present challenges demonstrating that Pennsylvania has not adopted broadband as successfully as
many other states. This comes despite considerable efforts which the United States Internet Association considers to be among
the most aggressive rural deployment programs in America. These challenges are evident in a Kauffman New Economy Index
ranking which places Pennsylvania near the middle in broadband adoption and speed (2008 State New Economy Index, Ewing
Marion Kauffman Foundation, November 2008). Despite advances achieved through implementation of several broadband related
programs enacted since 1993 and especially since 2004, many communities and neighborhoods in the Commonwealth still have
limited or no access to broadband.

The dramatic consequences of the current recession and other emerging challenges serve as a call to action to reverse the
expanding digital divide among nations, states, and communities. The United States government has responded aggressively with
initiatives such as the American Reinvestment and Recovery Act of 2009 (ARRA), which includes $7.2 billion to support initiatives
to quickly expand broadband services and infrastructure, especially in unserved and underserved populations.

Providing broadband to unserved and underserved communities is challenging. Rural areas — particularly sparsely populated and
mountainous remote areas — present formidable physical barriers to the deployment of costly broadband infrastructure. Many
technology solutions are readily available but the private sector cannot underwrite networks that serve a small client base. There
are also socio-economic obstacles to broadband access and adoption. The Pew Research Center reports that, while 639, of all
American households have broadband service, adoption clearly lags among low-income Americans (35%), rural Americans (46%),
and Americans over age 65 (30%) (Pew Internet & American Life Project, Home Broadband Adoption 2009, John Horrigan, June
17, 2009).

These challenges are familiar to Pennsylvania. More than 509, of the state is covered by forests. The rugged Appalachian Plateau
dominates the west and north. Much of the level land is rural, as evidenced by the 63,000 farms in the state. Moreover, many
Pennsylvanians are in the low-adoption categories. The Commonwealth has the nation’s third largest population over age 65
(behind Florida and West Virginia) and the third largest rural population (behind Texas and North Carolina).



But Pennsylvania is prepared to meet these challenges,
particularly with federal American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act (ARRA) support. The Commonwealth has robust broadband
infrastructure in metropolitan areas and has made considerable
progress in reaching rural communities. The state already has
one of the country’s most aggressive commitments to broadband
deployment. Through Act 183 of 2004 (Act 183), every
Pennsylvania community, even the most rural, will have
broadband access as early as 2008 and no later than 2015 due to
the aggressive rural broadband deployment efforts. This includes
several successful Act 183 deployment programs, including the
Broadband Outreach and Aggregation Fund (BOAF), the Bona
Fide Retail Request Program (BFRR), the Business Attraction
and Retention Program (BARP), the Education Technology Fund
(E-Fund), and the Inventory of Broadband Services.

STARNet, the statewide public safety telecommunications
network, is another critical asset. In its final phase of deployment,
STARNet will provide voice and data communications coverage
to more than 959, of every county in the Commonwealth for
public safety purposes.

The Pennsylvania Statewide Broadband Plan affirms the vision
that all citizens, businesses, and institutions in Pennsylvania
should have access to high-capacity, affordable, reliable, and
sustainable broadband services. Further, it presents a plan of
action to achieve this vision through four guiding principles:

1  Governance and Leadership:
Proactive leadership in realizing the vision of broadband
for all Pennsylvanians

2 Information and Imagery:
Reliable, accurate and updated data and mapping of
broadband service and infrastructure

3 Infrastructure and Services:
Construction-ready projects that serve aggregated
markets, particularly in rural and unserved and
underserved areas

4 Responsible Public Support:
Leverage private investment, supplemented with public
support




BROADBAND

The successful expansion of broadband infrastructure and services in Pennsylvania depends on the collective and collaborative
efforts of stakeholders at the local, county, regional, state, and federal level. Their success is only possible through a clear
understanding of broadband and its value to all citizens, communities, and organizations.

The term broadband is widely used but not well understood. Most Americans use electronic devices to communicate. When a
resident uses a personal computer to log onto the Pennsylvania state government Internet website, communication is enabled by
an exchange of electronic signals through a maze of individual networks. There are literally millions of interconnected networks
worldwide that allow any two devices to exchange data. This network is collectively referred to as the Internet.

The transfer of data across the Internet is facilitated by both wireline and wireless networks. A wireline network transmits signals
over wires and cables. Telephone, cable television, electric power lines, and fiber optic cable are wireline networks. A wireless
network transmits signals through the airwaves using spectrum purchased at considerable cost from the federal government.
Wireless fidelity (WiFi) networks, cell phone systems, and satellite service are wireless networks.

Most people think of the Internet as an open network to exchange email and to browse web pages. But, the Internet supports many
more uses — virtually any electronic communication can be transported over the Internet. For example, the electronic signals in a
cell phone call may pass over a dozen or more wired and wireless networks to facilitate the conversation.

Internet networks vary in size and usually serve a specific purpose:

Last Mile wireline and wireless networks provide residential and business end-users with links to various telecommunications and
information networks and broader access to the Internet.

Middle Mile networks connect multiple “Last Mile” networks to a larger backbone network.
Backbone and Long Haul networks carry high-volume digital traffic over great distances.

For efficient data exchange, it is crucial to have adequate last mile, middle mile, and backbone networks. These networks —including
cables, wires, towers, antennae, and much more — are often collectively referred to as broadband infrastructure.




ELECTRONIC INFORMATION TRANSMISSION

The first stage of information transmission was Morse code, a forerunner to modern telecommunication protocol, which was
developed in 1840 as an electronic representation of letters, numbers, and characters, using “dots” and “dashes”. Morse code was
transferred over telegraph lines and undersea cables. In the 1890’s it was even broadcast over radios (wireless communication).

Today’s complex digital communications networks use another simple binary foundation that relies on the transmission of electrical
or light pulses. All Internet data must be stored in digital electronic format: “On” or “off” electronic pulses that are represented as
a “111 O|’ a HOH.

Unlike Morse code, digital electronics enable any character, sound, or image to be converted into a long string of 1’s and 0’s,
bundled into one or more “packets”, and transmitted electronically over the Internet. A “header” contains the information needed
to send these packets. That is because the management of packets for voice, data, or video is very different given the unique
needs of each service. For example, voice packets must be sent in “real time” without too much interference compared to video or
data packets. Regardless, any large file requires a lot of 1’s and 0’s: A typical movie requires in excess of one billion of them.

Electronic signals are transmitted very quickly over most Internet connections. Some networks are unable to transmit large files
and must divide them into smaller electronic “packets” which are sent independently and then reassembled at the receiving end.

The speed at which electronic signals can be sent between two locations is a function of bandwidth, which determines how much
data can be sent in a packet. A high bandwidth transmission carries much bigger packets than a low bandwidth transmission,
resulting in complete files to be transmitted much faster.

In the 1990s, Internet service to homes and small businesses
was predominantly provided through a modem connected to the TRANSMISSION SPEED DIFFERENCES
telephone. The modem “dials up” a telephone number to kbps, Mbps, Gbps

establish a low-bandwidth — or narrowband — connection to the
Internet. Narrowband networks transfer very small packets of
data, so large files such as photographs take several seconds or
longer to download and reassemble. Utilization of applications
such as videoconferencing is virtually impossible on a
narrowband connection.

The Library of Congress, housed in three buildings in
Washington, D.C., is the largest library in the world. It has
32 million books, 61 million manuscripts, 1 million
government publications, 1 million newspapers, 500,000
microfilm reels, 5 million maps, 3 million sound recordings,
and 14 millions prints and photographs.

Over time, a growing number of networks began to use
equipment that provided much higher bandwidth than telephone
lines and can transmit data much faster. This technology —
broadband — dramatically improved the data communications
capabilities of all Internet users, from the largest international
corporations to family farms in rural Pennsylvania. Even then, the
way to send and receive voice, data, and video packets varies
because of their different needs.

If the entire Library of Congress holdings were converted
to a single digital file, it could be downloaded to a remote
computer in the following time frame:

> > 81.5 years
Using 56 kilobits per second (kbps) dial-up service

> > 3 years

Broadband refers to the speed of data transmission, which is a Using 1.5 megabits per second (Mbps) broadband service

function of the equipment used. The Federal Communications
Commission considers broadband as transmission speed of at
least 786 Kilobits per second (kbps), which means it will transfer
786,000 bits (1's or 0’s) between two points in one second.
Under Pennsylvania law enacted in 2004, the reauthorization of
Chapter 30 (66 Pa. C.S. P.L. 1398), ‘broadband’ is defined as “a

> > 24 hours
Using 1.7 gigabits per second (Gbps) broadband service

“LIDO Telecommunications Essentials,” LIDO
TelecomWebCentral.com, The Lido Organization




communication channel using any technology and having a bandwidth equal to or greater than 1.544 megabits per second (Mbps)
in the downstream direction and equal to or greater that 128 kilobits per second (kbps) in the upstream direction.”

Most broadband providers now offer residential transmission speed of three (3) or more Megabits per second (Mbps), which is
faster than the FCC minimum. Institutions that rely heavily on telecommunications service for many users (such as schools) may
specify connections of 10Mbps to 100Mbps or more. Many large users have network connection speeds measured in Gigabits per
second (Gbps).

THE FLOW OF DATA UPSTREAM IS IMPORTANT TOO

Internet communications, even for people browsing the web,
usually involve a two-way exchange of information commonly
referred to as upstream (or upload) and downstream (or
download). Most users receive (download) far more information
than they send (upload). Sending a request for a web page
upstream —from the computer to another location on the Internet
—involves very little data. However, the resulting information that
travels downstream — from somewhere else on the Internet back
to the requesting computer — usually includes the entire contents
of a website, including photographs and even video.

A rural, home-based business owner is conducting a video
conference with a potential client. The business owner may
have an Internet connection that provides 4 megabits per
second downstream speed but only 384 kilobits per second
upstream speed. The potential client is in a metropolitan area
with very high speed upstream and downstream speed.

During the video conference, the business owner will be able
to clearly see and hear the conversation from the potential
client because of fast downstream speed. However, the
potential client receives garbled audio and poor video because
the rural business owner has such poor upstream speed. This
disparity may put the rural business owner at a competitive
disadvantage with other firms that are able to conduct high-
quality videoconferencing with the potential client.

Various broadband network providers typically provide a faster
downstream transfer speed. For instance, a broadband service
provider that promotes its Internet service speed as 4 Mbps may
be referencing only the downstream speed. Upstream speed may
be significantly different; perhaps as low as 128 kbps.

Users may be able to obtain equally fast upstream speed. For instance, Digital Subscriber Line (xDSL) broadband service offered
by the telephone companies to most customers usually has that disparity. However, many also offer SDSL (Symmetric Digital
Subscriber Line) which provides the same upstream speed as downstream speed but at a higher price.

INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS

Broadband is available to most, but not all, homes and small businesses in America through Internet Service Providers, commonly
called ISPs. There are many types of wired and wireless broadband networks: DSL from telephone companies, cable modem service,
wireless/Wi-Fi service, broadband over power lines, and even satellite links. All have advantages, disadvantages, and limitations.

The telecommunications landscape is changing rapidly. Not only can you obtain broadband service from both the telephone
company and the cable company, but telephone companies now provide video (television) service and cable companies now provide
voice (telephone) service. This dynamic is commonly referred to as convergence, which means that various services can be
transmitted over the same wire or wireless network. In many communities, television, telephone, and Internet service can be
bundled and obtained from one single provider. Finally, wireless networks are also changing rapidly from current “G3” technology,
now being used by most carriers to provide voice service, into a more expensive but faster G4 Long Term Evolution (G4 LTE)
technology so that wireless networks can also become broadband networks delivering broadband services.

The ability to reach the world through a single broadband connection is rapidly changing traditional business models. It promises
tremendous opportunities for those who have broadband connectivity and presents a growing dilemma for those who do not have it.
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THE VALUE OF BROADBAND

Broadband enables a tremendous amount of digital
information to be exchanged much more efficiently than older
technologies. This has extraordinary implications. In today’s
service and information-based economy, information is one
of the most valuable commodities. All forms of information —
voice, data, imagery, and video — can be distilled into digital
format and easily shared over a wired or wireless connection.
This trend has completely changed the dynamics of delivering
services and products.

Organizations adequately served by broadband hold a
competitive advantage over similar organizations on the other
side of town, the other side of the country, or the other side of
the world. It facilitates communications (email, voice,
videoconferencing), administrative management (data and
report sharing, financial management), remote access (enables
anytime/anywhere utilization by employees and stakeholders),
on-demand education (facilitates utilization of multimedia
training and education by anyone), and much more.

> > BROADBAND IMPACTS BUSINESS

To succeed in today’s competitive economy,
American businesses must have reliable and
affordable broadband to reach global markets and
access the vast resources of the Internet.

> > BROADBAND IMPACTS EDUCATION

Understanding the world around us is significantly
easier when it is at your fingertips. Broadband helps
teachers to become better teachers, enables
families to support the learning process, and
empowers students to succeed.

> > BROADBAND IMPACTS PUBLIC SAFETY

The increased sophistication of manmade threats
and growing impact of natural threats provide new
challenges to those who protect communities and
citizens. Broadband allows critical information to
be collected, processed, and distributed instantly.

> > BROADBAND IMPACTS HEALTHCARE

Broadband will help all Americans benefit from
modern medical services through telemedicine and
seamless but secure sharing of electronic health
records.

> > BROADBAND IMPACTS GOVERNMENT
Government officials and agencies at all levels can
enable efficient access to services while providing
open government and citizen participation through
Internet-based e-Government applications.

> > BROADBAND IMPACTS QUALITY OF LIFE
Broadband facilitates  virtually  unlimited
opportunities for personal economic advancement,
advancement of education, improved healthcare,
recreation and entertainment, and much more.




BROADBAND AS A MARKETING TOOL

Broadband does not guarantee a business or institution will succeed and thrive, but the lack of it clearly leaves the entire community
on the wrong side of the digital divide.

> > ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Broadband is both a retention tool and an attraction tool. Existing businesses with broadband can compete more effectively
in their markets. Communities with broadband service can more easily attract new employers to the area. Business prospects
will not consider areas that are unserved or that lack adequate, reliable and affordable service.

> > ADVANCED RESEARCH PROJECTS

Pennsylvania is home to several world-renowned research universities that conduct advanced federal and private research
projects. Many of these projects result in new offices and manufacturing plants for international corporations as well as new
business spinoffs.

> > REVERSE THE BRAIN DRAIN

Many communities that lack broadband witness an accelerated loss of younger and college educated residents. Moreover, it
is nearly impossible to attract new residents who depend on broadband for employment and quality of life.

> > PROFESSIONAL RECRUITMENT & DEVELOPMENT

In rural and economically depressed communities, businesses, hospitals, colleges, and other institutions struggle to attract
highly specialized employees. The lack of quality broadband for homes, schools, and their workplace makes the job even
more difficult. Broadband allows professionals to maintain certifications, credentials and continuing education requirement.



BROADBAND IN AMERICA

To compete in the global economy, all Americans must have access to broadband. There are two distinct groups who must be
reached: (1) those that can’t get broadband and (2) those that can get it but choose not to. Both groups can be reached with one
strategy. The first relates to connectivity or deployment. The latter is an adoption and awareness issue or an affordability issue.

The American Reinvestment and Recovery Act of 2009 (ARRA) includes $7.2 billion to expand broadband to unserved and
underserved Americans and to encourage adoption. The program, administered by the National Telecommunications and
Information Administration (NTIA) and the Rural Utilities Service (RUS), is an innovative and aggressive initiative that addresses
three fundamental barriers to nationwide broadband service:

> > CHALLENGE #1: THE NEED FOR INFORMATION

Broadband is a moving target. There is no standardized reporting or information sharing required of network owners. It is
difficult to provide broadband for every American if it isn’t clear who has it and who doesn’t. Providers are reluctant to
compromise their competitive advantages by disclosing information about broadband assets. Existing maps are inaccurate
or incomplete due to constantly changing conditions. Accurate information is required to stimulate and aggregate demand.
This includes the need for extensive awareness initiatives that help users and potential users realize the value of broadband
in their personal and professional lives.

> > CHALLENGE #2: THE NEED FOR COLLABORATIVE SOLUTIONS

From an investment perspective, the most difficult broadband infrastructure projects to justify are usually in: (1) low income
urban/suburban neighborhoods with limited commercial activity and (2) rural communities with low business and residential
density. Predictably, these areas tend to be unserved or underserved with broadband. Yet all of these areas include public
service entities (government, education, public safety, healthcare, etc.) as well as larger private sector customers that could
serve as “anchoring” constituents for broadband. Geographic and demographic barriers necessitate creative multidisciplinary
projects that share costs and resources, such as public computing centers and expanded broadband infrastructure.

> > CHALLENGE #3: THE NEED FOR RESPONSIVE PUBLIC SUPPORT

Broadband projects are not only expensive, they are complex and time-consuming. Responsive and responsible public sector
participation can dramatically accelerate projects that extend broadband to unserved and underserved communities. Grants
and loans, access to public broadband infrastructure, streamlining regulatory requirements, and other forms of support can
remove many of the roadblocks. However, the use of public resources mandates the fair and efficient review of projects and
accountability of public investments.

ARRA and other initiatives represent an exciting commitment from the federal government to expand broadband service and
infrastructure to unserved and underserved communities. However, this ambitious initiative will require considerable collaboration
at the local and state level to ensure projects effectively meet the above challenges.
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BROADBAND IN PENNSYLVANIA

PENNSYLVANIA DEMOGRAPHICS
& GEOGRAPHY

Pennsylvania is home to nearly 12,500,000 residents, the 6th
most populated state in America. It measures 283 miles east to
west, and 160 miles north to south — a total of 46,058 square
miles — making it the 33rd largest of the 50 states. The majority
of Pennsylvanians live in urban and suburban regions
surrounding Philadelphia, Pittsburgh, and a handful of other
major cities.

/f»liir_ﬁgporé
Waship@{ton D.CY
Pennsylvania is topographically diverse. The Delaware River S
establishes the state’s eastern border and features relatively
level terrain in the populated Philadelphia metropolitan area.
Progressing east to west, the state has rolling hills, irregular
lowlands, and occasional mountains. These rise into the
forested, mountainous Appalachian Plateau which dominates
the northern and western regions except for the lowlands

along the Lake Erie shore.

Atlantic Ocean

Pennsylvania’s mountains, forests, and winding river valleys present significant challenges to broadband deployment. Over 509,
of the state is still covered by forests. Much of the level land is primarily rural, as evidenced by the 63,000 farms in the state.

According to the Center for Rural Pennsylvania, in 2007, nearly 3.4 million people, or 28 percent of the state’s residents, lived in
Pennsylvania’s 48 rural counties. About 9 million people, or 72 percent of the state’s population, lived in the state’s 19 urban
counties. The map below reflects this urban-rural reality in Pennsylvania.

Pennsylvania’s Rural Municipalities

Source; United States Census Buread, Census 2000
Lrban
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PENNSYLVANIA’S BROADBAND
CONSUMERS

Pennsylvania’s broadband users are as diverse as the
topography. Its world-renowned businesses, universities, and
hospitals in vibrant urban centers anchor a robust, competitive
telecommunications infrastructure that serves entire regions.
The state’s 500 school districts and other local initiatives are
effectively expanding the supply of education-related
broadband services to school entities throughout the state.

Yet, many residents are in the low-adoption categories. The
Commonwealth has the nation’s third largest population over
age 65 (behind Florida and West Virginia) and the third
largest rural population (behind Texas and North Carolina) in
the United States.

Adoption of broadband involves considerations of cost,
availability and perceived value and benefit. We are presented
with an unprecedented opportunity to extend connectivity
and to increase adoption rates within particular segments of
Pennsylvania’s population (eg. elderly, low-income) in both
urban and rural settings.

> > BROADBAND AND THE DIGITAL DIVIDE

The term digital divide is a general reference to the
gap that exists between those who have the skills
and resources to benefit from digital technology
and those who do not. Resources generally include
equipment (such as computers) and efficient
access to the Internet.

Newer, better, and faster Internet-based products
and services are introduced daily to users who are
served by broadband. However, these increasingly
sophisticated applications aren’t available in
communities that are unserved or underserved by
broadband.

As more people in unserved areas acquire
technology skills and computers, the lack of
broadband increasingly becomes the predominant
factor in the digital divide. This is particularly true
with pre-K thru 12 and college students, who can
leverage the power of the Internet at school but are
unable to use it from home.
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BROADBAND LEGISLATION AND REGULATION IN PENNSYLVANIA

The telecommunications industry in the Commonwealth is regulated both at the state level and at the federal level. The state’s
Public Utility Commission (PUC) is responsible for oversight and regulation of telephone service providers, including companies
that have traditionally been recognized as the “local telephone company”, more formally known as Incumbent Local Exchange
Carriers (ILEC). The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) is responsible for oversight and regulation of cable, cellular, and
wireless providers.

The PUC protects consumers and encourages the integration of cutting edge technology. These responsibilities are governed by
legislation known as “Chapter 30” and amended by Act 183 of 2004 (P.L. 1398) to reflect emerging technologies and changing
market conditions. Act 183 mandates that every ILEC offer broadband service to all Pennsylvania residents and businesses no later
than 2015. Approximately 30 ILECs achieved compliance with their provision requirements by 2008 and offer broadband services
in their respective service areas. Four ILECs, including some of the largest incumbent operators in Pennsylvania, are still subject
to deployment obligations until 2013 (in the case of Windstream and Embarg) and until 2015 (in the case of Verizon Pennsylvania
and Verizon North).

The Chapter 30 statute provides mechanisms through which end-user consumers can seek higher speed connections in advance
of the time frame mandated for the broadband network completion dates for the respective ILECs. This is the only program in the
country that provides consumers with the ability to accelerate deployment through a statutorily-imposed process. Act 183 of 2004
also provides funding for education initiatives, for broadband availability to end-user consumers (Broadband QOutreach and
Aggregation Fund) and to school entities (Education Technology Fund).

In addition, Chapter 30, as reauthorized and amended by Act 183:

> Defines “broadband” as a communications channel with a “bandwidth equal to or greater than” 1.544 Mbps “in the
downstream direction” and “equal to or greater than 128 kbps “in the upstream direction”. FCC guidelines define bandwidth
as 786 kpbs in at least one direction. Thus, Pennsylvania’s standard exceeds the current federal standard in the downstream
direction but not in the upstream channel.

> Prohibits political subdivisions from providing broadband services to the public for compensation unless (1) such services
existed prior to the legislation or (2) the ILEC has been offered and has declined the opportunity to deploy such services.
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The ILECs are only part of the telecommunications industry in Pennsylvania. Broadband cable companies, regulated by the FCC,
are one of the dominant providers of Internet service and now offer voice service in many areas. Other participants in the converging
telecommunications markets include fixed and mobile wireless carriers, cellular carriers, landline competitive local exchange carriers
(CLECs), and satellite providers.

As evolving technologies accelerate convergence, Pennsylvania will continue to safeguard competition and protect the interests
of consumers. This is required in order to address ongoing challenges like “deployment” with “deregulation”, “competition”,

[ETE

“access”, “interconnection,” and the availability of affordable “universal service” in telecommunications for some time to come.

PENNSYLVANIA ACT 183 INITIATIVES AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Pennsylvania provides tools and assistance to help breach the digital divide. Act 183 of 2004 provides funding for community
outreach activities and aggregation efforts that facilitate the availability of broadband services. It supports deployment of
broadband in areas critical for economic growth, helping to attract and retain business. Act 183 mandates that Pennsylvania’s
telecommunications infrastructure provide broadband access to every community by 2015. Act 183 established several programs
that facilitate implementation. The programs are funded with revenue collected by the Public Utility Commission (PUC) and
administered by the Department of Community and Economic Development (DCED) and the Pennsylvania Department of
Education (PDE).

> > BROADBAND OUTREACH AND AGGREGATION FUND (BOAF)

The Broadband Qutreach and Aggregation Fund is a grant program administered by DCED. BOAF is designed to help
communities aggregate the demand for broadband service. It requires local telephone companies to respond to new demand
for services in a more timely fashion albeit with certain statutory limitations. The goal of BOAF is to help communities
overcome challenges associated with low population density and physical isolation from larger population centers.
Aggregating local demand for high-quality telecommunications helps to attract broadband providers, particularly for rural and
underserved areas of Pennsylvania. Nearly $4 million has been invested in BOAF projects through June, 2009.

> > BONA FIDE RETAIL REQUEST PROGRAM (BFRR)

Bona Fide Retail Request Program (BFRR) allows communities served by specific ILECs - Verizon-PA, Verizon-North, Embarg,
and Windstream — and without DSL or broadband service currently available, to request that their ILEC provide such service.
Once the request from a community service area (CSA) has been formally submitted, the ILEC must deploy broadband service
to that location within one year. As of June 26, 2009, over 18,000 individual BFRRs had been submitted and 381 CSAs had
met the threshold level necessary to trigger deployment. Of these, 207 have been deployed and 174 are in progress. Currently,
the demand for deployment under the BFRR typically exceeds the annual commitments under applicable statutory guidelines.

> > BUSINESS ATTRACTION & RETENTION PROGRAM (BARP)

Business Attraction & Retention Program (BARP) accelerates broadband deployment for economic development, in
recognition of the importance of telecommunications infrastructure in attracting and retaining businesses. BARP allows
DCED to request broadband services on behalf of qualifying businesses within or relocating to the state. Combined with new
and existing economic development programs, BARP can help redevelop old industrial sites and support economic
development efforts to create more jobs in Pennsylvania. This program was integral in spurring Windstream to deploy
broadband services to Warren General Hospital and remote locations in Warren County.
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> > E-FUND

Annually until 2011, the Pennsylvania Department of
Education administers the Education Technology Fund
(E-Fund) that provides a total of $10 million per year in
funding to assist schools with the purchase of technology
services, hardware, technical assistance, and distance
learning. E-Fund is structured in part to help its
beneficiaries leverage federal E-rate discounts. Funding is
issued through competitive grants over six years to eligible
entities including Intermediate units. The program requires
telephone companies to offer schools a minimum 309%
discount on broadband service.

The broadest impact of E-Fund has been the development
of the Pennsylvania Intermediate Network (PAIUnet), an
ongoing project that provides high speed Internet
connections to most Pennsylvania pre-K through grade 12
school buildings.

> >INVENTORY OF BROADBAND SERVICES

Through Act 183, Pennsylvania maintains and periodically updates an inventory of coverage data for broadband and advanced
services. DCED collects information from all telecommunications providers, regardless of technology (copper, fiber, cable,
wireless, broadband over power line, etc.), and publishes this information in map-form on its website. The statewide map
(available at www.broadbandinpa.com) displays DSL, cable, and limited wireless coverage data as reported by providers to
DCED. Providers are obligated to provide data at least semi-annually. Users may search by county or zip code to obtain a
listing of providers.

The map was recently enhanced to provide greater detail and present the data in a more visually appealing and user-friendly
interface, including cities, towns, roadways, etc. This has given Pennsylvania a good start and a better appreciation of the
location and extent of the digital divide. However, there is room for improvement in terms of data collection, accuracy,
consistency, maintenance, and information submission. For example, some segments of the industry, particularly the wireless
and cellular carriers, have been resistant to providing critical mapping information. As such, wireless mapping information
is relatively deficient.
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PENNSYLVANIA’S CELLULAR TELEPHONE COVERAGE CHALLENGES

Pennsylvania understands the challenges facing each industry that relies on a vibrant broadband infrastructure. The cell phone
industry is one prominent example. Most Pennsylvanians appreciate the value of cell phone service and the frustration of poor coverage.

Senate Resolution 2008-206 directed the Legislative Budget and Finance Committee (LBFC) to research the existing cell phone
coverage in Pennsylvania and explore opportunities for improvement and enhancement. The result — “Cell Phone Service in
Pennsylvania, November 2008” — offers insight into the challenges facing the cell phone industry in particular, as well as the broader
telecommunications industry operating in the Commonwealth.

According to the report, approximately 75% of Pennsylvanians had cell phone service as of June, 2007. Four providers account for
909, of the cell service in the state. Generally, each provider utilizes its own equipment to serve its specific geographic priorities.
As a result, a subscriber to one cell phone service may have coverage in a particular spot while a subscriber to a different cell
phone service may not have coverage at the same location.

Providers select their service areas based on several factors, especially cost and return on investment. Cell phone towers, the
predominant interface between cell phone users and the communications network, typically cost between $300,000 and $1,000,000
to construct. These towers provide coverage of several miles in level areas. However, their reach is reduced in mountainous and
forested terrain.

Predictably, Pennsylvania’s mountainous, remote areas have poor or no cell phone coverage. The cost of infrastructure cannot be
easily recovered by adding subscribers. Moreover, much of this land is under the control of several state and federal agencies, each
having separate policies that affect private ventures such as cell phone towers. Stringent zoning rules in many smaller communities
also discourage the construction of towers.

The study presented several recommendations to expand cell phone coverage in the state. These include establishing a single
state-level point of contact to manage the placement of cell phone towers and antennae on state property and the preparation of
a complete inventory of existing towers on state property.

Wireless Coverage in Pennsylvania
(by number of providers)

Source: Federal C ications C ission, Census Bureau, and Amarican Roamer (July 2007).
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BROADBAND COLLABORATIONS

Most government agencies and public institutions are challenged with increasingly complex responsibilities traditionally fulfilled
by somewhat segregated bureaucracies. Yet global economic conditions have forced leaders to make tough choices regarding the
allocation of public funds. Often, close scrutiny of projects and budgets uncover redundant or duplicative services that could be
more efficiently provided through a collaboration of all affected agencies. The expansion of broadband services and infrastructure
is ideal for collaborative initiatives.

The Commonwealth has a long standing culture of public-private collaboration that facilitates cost-efficient delivery of services to
overlapping constituencies. This includes several ongoing or emerging projects that extend and improve broadband services and
infrastructure, three of which are explored below (education, healthcare, and public safety).

BROADBAND AND EDUCATION
IN PENNSYLVANIA

Pre-K thru grade 12 education in Pennsylvania is provided by 500
public school districts and 3,000 nonpublic and private schools.
These schools are served by 29 Intermediate Units (IUs) that
provide curriculum and instructional support, professional
development, technology services and other services.

Prior to the 2004, most Pennsylvania school districts were
functioning with less than 10 Mbps connection to the Internet.
Many had no broadband connection. Act 183 of 2004 established
the Educational Technology Fund (E-Fund), which provided
funding to integrate technology into the classroom. One priority
was to establish reliable, expandable broadband to all school
buildings in the state. This led to innovative projects with several
Intermediate Units. By 2008, all 29 Intermediate Units had
established Wide Area Networks (WANSs), collectively referred to
as the Pennsylvania Intermediate Unit Network (PAIUnet).

This collaboration has had a dramatic impact on providing
broadband to Pennsylvania’s students. In the first three years, E-
Fund grants have established broadband connectivity to
approximately 959, of the state’s schools districts and vocational-
technical schools, most of which exceed 100 Mbps service.

This collaborative model is in the early stage of implementation
among colleges and universities in Pennsylvania. Institutions of
higher education are among the most progressive adopters of
Internet-based applications, especially for high-bandwidth
content such as real-time online lectures and complex research
projects. On average, these institutions experience a 209%
increase in bandwidth usage annually. This requires constant
reevaluation and expansion of broadband services and
infrastructure.
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BROADBAND AND HEALTHCARE IN PENNSYLVANIA

Healthcare is one of the most explosive information technology markets in America. National initiatives to reduce healthcare costs
through improved information management have affected virtually every segment of this expansive market.

In 2008, the Commonwealth established the Pennsylvania Health Information Exchange (PHIX) to create a statewide system for
improving the authorized access to electronic health information for all Pennsylvania healthcare providers, payers, and patients.
Health Information Exchanges are gaining popularity because they offer instant access to important health information, improve
patient safety, reduce redundant tests and procedures, increase public health monitoring, and reduce overall healthcare costs.

Development of exchangeable electronic health records (EHR) is of primary importance. The goal is to enable access or retrieval
of patient medical records as needed. The records will include radiology imagery (large digital files). Healthcare Information
Technology professionals recognize that a critical challenge of “Health Information Exchange” is the actual “exchange,” or
transmission, of these electronic records between two points.

There are thousands of healthcare providers that require broadband to fulfill information exchange requirements. This is particularly
challenging for physician offices, community clinics, and even small community hospitals in unserved and underserved areas.

BROADBAND AND PUBLIC SAFETY IN PENNSYLVANIA

Pennsylvania is in the final phase of deployment of its statewide telecommunications network for public safety agencies. The
Pennsylvania Statewide Radio Network (PA-STARNet) is under the authority of the Office of Public Safety Radio Services (OPRS),
a part of the Governor’s Office of Administration.

In addition to managing STARNet, OPRS has been assigned the lead role in promoting public safety interoperability within the
Commonwealth. In public safety communications, the term interoperability refers to the ability of any two or more public safety
officials (police, fire, emergency medical services, etc.) from any level of government (local, county, state, and federal) to use their
radio equipment to communicate. This facilitates one of the most crucial of all collaborations — a coordinated response to
emergencies by multiple agencies.
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This is a daunting task. Public safety agencies at all levels utilized legacy communications networks incompatible with other nearby
agencies. Even the various Commonwealth public safety agencies had poor interagency communications. Moreover, radio
communications were severely limited in Pennsylvania’s rugged terrain.

In response, the Commonwealth established STARNet to build and operate a state-of-the-art digital communication network that
provides both interoperability and optimum coverage throughout the state. Its extensive infrastructure includes communications
towers in some of the most remote regions of the state, providing voice and data communication to at least 959, of all 67 counties
in Pennsylvania.

BROADBAND COLLABORATION IN PENNSYLVANIA

Collaborations such as PAIUnet, the Pennsylvania Health Information Exchange, and STARnet present exciting cost-effective
options to meet the challenge of providing broadband to all Pennsylvanians.

Consider the extended impact of E-Fund and its value as a replicable model for ARRA projects:

> One sector (education) served as an “anchor tenant”, aggregating the demand of several Intermediate Units, school districts,
and vocational-technical schools. This provided adequate incentive for the deployment of new or additional broadband
infrastructure.

> This critical mass of users received some public funds to defray the initial deployment costs (capital expenditures, “capex”).

> Once in place, the bulk purchase of bandwidth by a growing consortium of educational institutions contributed to the
provider’s return on investment as well as lower prices for the customers, resulting in a sustainable network (operating
expenses, or “op ex”).

> The expansion of broadband infrastructure — much of it in previously unserved or underserved areas — is available to other
sectors, providing further incentive for the providers to trigger deployment and to provide for excess capacity.

This paradigm can be replicated by any similar local, county, regional, and statewide collaboration involving broadband and digital
information technologies to leverage funding sources such as the American Reinvestment and Recovery Act of 2009.




GOALS AND ACTION ITEMS

To expand and accelerate broadband infrastructure and services
to its citizens, businesses, and institutions, the Commonwealth
will pursue the following four core goals:

GOAL 1 - GOVERNANCE AND LEADERSHIP

Establish a governance structure to effectively implement the Pennsylvania Statewide Broadband Plan

1.1 - Create the Pennsylvania Broadband Council to guide and coordinate initiatives consistent with the Pennsylvania
Statewide Broadband Plan

> The Council shall be based within the Governor’s Office of Administration (OA).

> Membership of the Council will include representatives from the Governor’s Office, the Office of Administration (OA), the
Department of Community and Economic Development (DCED), the Public Utility Commission (PUC), and others as
designated by the Secretary of Administration.

> The Council shall lead and coordinate broadband awareness, dialogue, planning, and deployment initiatives among
Commonwealth agencies.

> The Council will encourage involvement and collaboration among the private sector, all public sectors (education, healthcare,
public safety, etc), and industry and subject-matter experts.

> The Council will explore additional governance and administrative strategies that facilitate implementation of the Statewide
Broadband Plan.

1.2 - Empower state agencies to increase efficiencies and improve programs and projects consistent with the
Pennsylvania Statewide Broadband Plan

> Each participating agency, in cooperation with the Pennsylvania Broadband Council, should assess their broadband assets
and needs, explore collaboration opportunities, identify funding sources, and develop strategies to promote broadband as
part of their existing mission and services.

> Encourage utilization by agencies of relevant and targeted funding streams for broadband infrastructure and services.

1.3 — Advocate for proactive Commonwealth legislation, policies, and regulations that support the vision of the
Pennsylvania Statewide Broadband Plan

> Monitor broadband technologies and markets and, as appropriate, recommend improvements to or remediation of
Commonwealth legislation, policies, or programs detrimental to or insufficient in support of broadband deployment.

> Explore specific legislative and regulatory options that advance the Pennsylvania Statewide Broadband Plan, to enable
consistent and timely information needed for broadband mapping.

> Identify Commonwealth regulatory and administrative practices that make broadband deployment more challenging — such
as time-consuming right-of-way (ROW) procedures, permitting, licensing, etc. —and develop strategies to streamline these
processes.
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GOAL 2 - INFORMATION
AND MAPPING

Collect, analyze, process, and disseminate
information essential to the implementation of the
Pennsylvania Statewide Broadband Plan

2.1 - Identify, collect, and manage all data and
information critical to the implementation of the
Pennsylvania Statewide Broadband Plan

> Identify pertinent information such as broadband
availability, reliability, capacity, and cost in all locations;
critical sites and anchor institutions; broadband
infrastructure (existing, in development, and planned);
broadband providers (existing, new); and broadband
users and user groups, including user demographics.

> Implement a system to monitor funding opportunities
and sources.

> Identify successful broadband initiatives (or lessons
learned), within and beyond the Commonwealth, that
provide useful insights and information.

2.2 - Expand existing broadband inventory mapping initiative to achieve compliance with statutory mandates such
as Act 183 of 2004 and in the pursuit of federal stimulus objectives and the Broadband Data Improvement Act

> Prepare comprehensive data and imagery (e.g. mapping) reference materials on existing telecommunication infrastructure,
providers, demographics, and critical broadband consumers (businesses, healthcare providers, educational institutions,
public safety agencies, etc.). Include identification of Last Mile, Middle Mile, and Long Haul/Backbone infrastructure,
availability and type of broadband service to communities and critical anchors (schools, libraries, etc.), the location of
communications (cell) towers, and other applicable assets that can help identify broadband coverage deficiencies.

> Explore opportunities and benefits of collaboration with other public service information and mapping initiatives, such as
county-level assessment and 911 systems.

2.3 - Create efficient information access and dissemination processes

> Explore options for Internet-based collection and dissemination of broadband information, such as web site(s) and broadcast
email.

> Disseminate time-sensitive grant information to appropriate stakeholders.

2.4 - Facilitate broadband awareness and education programs that will increase adoption and sustainability

> Facilitate efforts by Commonwealth departments to obtain basic information about broadband and its value to the agency
and its constituents, promote awareness of broadband initiatives of use to the agency, and encourage the agency to identify
opportunities to integrate broadband into its policies, projects, and programs.

> Encourage broadband training and awareness initiatives for “user groups” (including, but not limited to local and county
government, regional public service providers, distressed and vulnerable populations, public safety agencies, hospitals,
schools, and senior citizens).

> Facilitate efforts to make broadband providers aware of unserved and underserved areas through introductions to local
stakeholders, promotion of applicable broadband assistance websites, agencies, programs, and related strategies.

> Acknowledge and promote successful, replicable broadband projects, including illustrations of “Best Practices” (models) and
Exemplars (role models).
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GOAL 3 -INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICES

Promote the deployment and expansion of broadband services and infrastructure, particularly to unserved
and underserved communities.

3.1 — Facilitate the planning and development of projects and adoption mechanisms that expand broadband
infrastructure and services

> Develop a “Broadband Toolbox” for providers and potential providers to facilitate the development and improvement of
Last Mile, Middle Mile, and Long Haul/Backbone broadband infrastructure.

> Encourage and implement local collaborations, including formation and utilization of Regional or Countywide Broadband
Task Forces or Tactical Broadband Teams that include representatives from government, economic and workforce
development, education, public safety, healthcare, private industry, and other stakeholders, to serve as a conduit for
multidisciplinary projects.

> Encourage projects that contain demonstrated success factors such as strong leadership (community champions),
aggregated demand achieved through consortium buying, inclusion of multiple disciplines, and consistency with State
Broadband Plan.

> Promote the utilization of Public Computer Centers and Sustainable Adoption programs that provide broadband access to
the general public and encourage adoption by groups such as minority, low-income, older, and rural populations.

3.2 - Identify and implement strategies that enable proposals for high-potential “shovel ready” broadband projects to be
quickly processed and implemented

> Solicit proposals and strategic plans that will create or improve local, county, regional, and statewide broadband
infrastructure and services, especially those that target unserved and underserved areas.

> Advocate on behalf of proposals for “aggressive but achievable” broadband infrastructure projects that are ready (or nearly
ready) for implementation, i.e. projects that have a clear and responsible plan, have or will soon have completed critical tasks
such as provider selection, engineering and permitting, and can demonstrate financial feasibility and sustainability.
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GOAL 4 - RESPONSIBLE PUBLIC
INVESTMENT

Facilitate the responsible investment of public funds
and other resources into projects consistent with the
Pennsylvania Statewide Broadband Plan.

4.1 -1Identify applicable funding and other resources that
may benefit promising proposals

> Coordinate potential and qualified projects with funding
opportunities such as existing Pennsylvania broadband
incentives created by Act 183 of 2004 and the RUS/NTIA
broadband stimulus funds provided by the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA).

> Assist applicants with identifying and promoting
proposals to providers or other entities and organizations
that can provide funding, investment, and collaborative
support.

> Identify available Commonwealth resources, platforms, or
collaborations that may support the project.

4.2 - Identify county, regional, and statewide stakeholder
organizations and networks that can assist with the
review and assessment of general or program-specific
proposals

> Encourage county- and regional-level multi-disciplinary
review panels or task forces that can provide local
guidance to state-level planning.

> Unless otherwise stated by specific program guidelines,
all proposals should be consistent with the Pennsylvania
Statewide Broadband Plan.

4.3 — Monitor and evaluate individual projects and
collective statewide performance to ensure compliance
with applicable guidelines and consistency with the
Pennsylvania Statewide Broadband Plan

> Provide information and assessments on specific

initiatives that contribute to the expansion of broadband §

infrastructure in Pennsylvania.

National Broadband Plan under development by the 1 ’

Federal Communications Commission.
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APPENDIX I

GLOSSARY

Act 183 of 2004: Legislation that reauthorized 1993 provisions under Chapter 30 of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Code. The
Act mandates and funds various broadband initiatives that deploy broadband infrastructure and services to unserved and
underserved communities. The Act supports deployment to areas critical for economic growth and to attract and retain business.

ARRA: The American Reinvestment and Recovery Act of 2009, also known as the Recovery Act, is the federal economic stimulus
program, provides $7.2 billion in funding to build and deploy broadband infrastructure that supports service to unserved and
underserved communities in the United States.

Backbone: The segment of broadband infrastructure that transports high-volume digital traffic using the highest-speed, and
often longest, paths in the network.

Bandwidth: A measure of capacity of communications media. Greater bandwidth allows communication of more information in a
given period of time. Bandwidth is generally described either in terms of analog signals in units of Hertz (Hz), which describes the
maximum number of cycles per second, or in terms of digital signals in units of bits per second.

BARP: Pennsylvania’s Business Attraction & Retention Program recognizes the importance of telecommunications infrastructure
in attracting and retaining businesses within the Commonwealth and creates a mechanism to accelerate deployment for economic
development purposes. BARP is administered by DCED.

BIP: The Broadband Initiatives Program, administered by the Rural Utility Service, under the Recovery Act, extends loans, grants,
and loan/grant combinations to facilitate broadband deployment in rural areas.

W

Bit: The smallest unit of digital transmission expressed as “on” or “off”, or as a “1” or a “0”. Broadband transmission speed is
described in terms of kbps or kilobits per second (1 kilobit = 1,000 bits), Mbps or megabits per second (1 megabit = 1,000 kilobits),
and Gbps or gigabits per second (1 gigabit = 1,000 megabits).

BFRR: Pennsylvania’s Bona Fide Retail Request program allows communities served by specific ILECs and currently without DSL
or broadband service to request that their ILEC provide such service. Once the required requests have been submitted from a
community service area (CSA), broadband service must be deployed to that location within one year. The BFRR program is
administered at the state level by DCED.

BOAF: Pennsylvania’s Broadband Outreach & Aggregation Fund program provides grant assistance to qualified applicants to
implement outreach programs concerning the benefits, use, and procurement of broadband services, as well as providing seed
grants to aggregate customer demand in communities with little or no broadband service, so that telecommunications providers
can respond to the new demand for services in a more timely fashion. The BOAF program is administered by DCED.

Broadband: Two-way data transmission exchanging multiple pieces of data over a single medium; often referred to as high-speed
Internet service. The FCC defines broadband speeds to be upstream/downstream data flow of a minimum of 768 kilobits per second,
providing sufficient capacity in a middle mile project to support the provision of broadband service to end users.

BTOP: The Broadband Technology Opportunities Program makes available grants for deploying broadband infrastructure and
expanding broadband services in unserved and underserved areas in the United States, enhancing broadband capacity at public
computer centers, and promoting sustainable broadband adoption projects. BTOP is administered by the National
Telecommunications and Information Administration, under the Recovery Act.
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Community Anchor Institutions: As defined in the Recovery Act includes schools, libraries, medical and healthcare providers,
public safety entities, community colleges and other institutions of higher education, and other community support organizations
and agencies that provide outreach, access, equipment and support services to facilitate greater use of broadband service by
vulnerable populations, including low-income, unemployed, and the aged.

Critical Community Facilities: Public facilities that provide community services essential for supporting the safety, health, and well-
being of residents, including, but not limited to, emergency response and other public safety activities, hospitals and clinics,
libraries and schools.

DCED: The Pennsylvania Department of Community and Economic Development. Specific to this plan, DCED administers many
of the programs and initiatives of Act 183 of 2004.

Digital Divide: The gap between people with effective access to digital and information technology and those with very limited or
no access at all. It includes the imbalances in physical access to technology as well as the imbalances in resources and skills
needed to effectively participate as a digital citizen.

E-Fund: Pennsylvania’s Education Technology Fund provides $10 million in annual funding until 2011 to assist schools with the
purchase of technology services, hardware, technical assistance, and distance learning. E-Fund is structured in part to help its
beneficiaries leverage federal E-rate discounts. Funding is issued through competitive grants over six years to eligible entities
including Intermediate units. The program requires telephone companies to offer schools a minimum 309, discount on broadband
service. The E-Fund is administered by the Pennsylvania Department of Education.

E-Rate: In 1997, the FCC established the E-Rate program by setting aside a maximum of $2.25 billion each year from the Universal
Service Fund to subsidize school and library Internet connections. Discounts range from 20 to 9o percent. Over the past 10 years
the program has distributed $19 billion to service providers. Though E-Rate has clearly succeeded in increasing school and library
connectivity, it has not solved the problem of connecting the schools.

FCC: The Federal Communications Commission. Specific to this plan, the FCC regulates cable system providers and wireless
service providers.

Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (ILEC): The formal term for local telephone companies that are the primary providers of local
telephone service within a community. In Pennsylvania, ILECs and telephone service is regulated by the state Public Utility
Commission.

Internet Service Provider (ISP): A business entity that provides broadband and other internet services to end users by way of the
Last Mile

Last Mile: As defined in the Recovery Act, the segment of the broadband infrastructure project that provides broadband service to
end users or end-user devices (including households, businesses, community anchor institutions, public safety entities, and critical
community facilities). Last Mile Non-Remote project means any broadband infrastructure project (or group of projects) that is not
exclusively a last mile remote area project, and that provides broadband service to the end user or end-user devices in a service
area eligible for BIP funding. Last Mile Remote Area project means any broadband infrastructure project that provides broadband
service to the end user or to end-user devices only in a remote area(s) eligible for BIP funding.

Middle Mile: As defined in the Recovery Act, the segment of the broadband infrastructure that does not predominantly provide

broadband service to end users or to end-user devices, and may include interoffice transport, backhaul, Internet connectivity, or
special access. Middle Mile is the conduit between the Last Mile and the Backbone segments of the infrastructure.
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NTIA: The National Telecommunications and Information Administration is a division of the United States Department of
Commerce. NTIA works cooperatively with the Rural Utility Service to administer the $7.2 billion federal broadband stimulus
program established under the American Reinvestment and Recovery Act of 2009.

OA: The Pennsylvania Governor's Office of Administration.

Public Computer Center: A place, including but not limited to community colleges, libraries, schools, youth centers, employment
service centers, Native American chapter houses, community centers, senior centers, assistive technology centers for people with
disabilities, community health centers, and Neighborhood Network Centers in public housing developments, that provides
broadband access to the general public or a specific vulnerable population, such as low-income, unemployed, aged, children,
minorities and people with disabilities.

PUC: The Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission.

Rural Area: As defined in the Recovery Act, any area, as confirmed by the latest decennial census of the Bureau of the Census,
which is not located within: (1) a city, town, or incorporated area that has a population of greater than 20,000 inhabitants; or (2)
an urbanized area contiguous and adjacent to a city or town that has a population of greater than 50,000 inhabitants. For purposes
of the definition of rural area, an urbanized area means a densely populated territory as defined in the latest decennial census of
the U.S. Census Bureau.

RUS: The Rural Utility Service is a division of the United States Department of Agriculture. RUS works cooperatively with the
National Telecommunications and Information Administration to administer the $7.2 billion federal broadband stimulus program
established under the American Reinvestment and Recovery Act of 2009.

Underserved Area: As defined in the Recovery Act, a proposed funded service area composed of one or more contiguous census
blocks meeting certain criteria that measure the availability of broadband service and the level of advertised broadband speeds.
These criteria conform to the two distinct components of the Broadband Infrastructure category of eligible projects — Last Mile
and Middle Mile. Specifically, a proposed funded service area may qualify as underserved for last mile projects if at least one of
the following factors is met, though the presumption will be that more than one factor is present: (1) no more than 50 percent of
the households in the proposed funded service area have access to facilities-based, terrestrial broadband service at greater than
the minimum broadband transmission speed (set forth in the definition of broadband above); (2) no fixed or mobile broadband
service provider advertises broadband transmission speeds of at least three megabits per second (“mbps”) downstream in the
proposed funded service area; or (3) the rate of broadband subscribership for the proposed funded service area is 40 percent of
households or less. A proposed funded service area may qualify as underserved for Middle Mile projects if one interconnection
point terminates in a proposed funded service area that qualifies as unserved or underserved for Last Mile projects.

Unserved Area: As defined in the Recovery Act, a proposed funded service area, composed of one or more contiguous census
blocks, where at least 90 percent of households in the proposed funded service area lack access to facilities-based, terrestrial
broadband service, either fixed or mobile, at the minimum broadband transmission speed (set forth in the definition of broadband
above). A household has access to broadband service if the household can readily subscribe to that service upon request.

VoIP: Voice over Internet Protocol refers to technologies that deliver voice communication over IP networks such as the Internet
or other packet-switched networks.
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APPENDIX II

AMERICAN REINVESTMENT & RECOVERY ACT

The American Reinvestment and Recovery Act of 2009 (ARRA), also known as the Recovery Act, provides federal funds to fulfill five
pUrposes:

> To preserve and create jobs and promote economic recovery

> To assist those most impacted by the recession

> To provide investments needed to increase economic efficiency by spurring technological advances in science and health
> Toinvestin transportation, environmental protection, and other infrastructure that will provide long-term economic benefits

> To stabilize state and local government budgets

ARRA includes $7.2 billion to expand access to broadband
services in the United States. On July 1, 2009, RUS and NTIA
issued a joint Notice of Funds Available (NOFA) that presented
guidelines for project eligibility and application submission.

These funds are administered by two federal agencies. The Rural
Utilities Service (RUS), an agency within the United States
Department of Agriculture, provides $2.5 billion of grants and
loans though their Broadband Initiatives Program (BIP). The
National Telecommunications and Information Administration
(NTIA), an agency within the United States Department of
Commerce, provides up to $4.7 billion in grants through their
Broadband Technology Opportunities Program (BTOP).

The RUS BIP program focuses on broadband infrastructure in
rural communities. The NTIA BTOP program includes three
categories: Broadband Infrastructure, Public Computer Centers,
and Sustainable Broadband Adoption. NTIA also issued a
separate NOFA for a State Broadband Data and Development
Grant Program, which allocates up to $350 million in grants to
support statewide mapping and information services.

The grants and loans will be awarded on a competitive basis.
Most private and public sector entities (including state
governments) are eligible to apply. RUS and NTIA anticipate
receiving thousands of applications. The program stipulates that
every state will receive “at least one grant” but there is no
allocation formula that provides for an equitable distribution
among the states. Therefore, it is conceivable that the collective
awards in some states will be disproportionately higher than
those made in other states.

There will be three rounds of funding, anticipated to be awarded
during fall 2009, spring 2010, and fall 2010. Of the $7.2 billion
total allocation, it is estimated that $4 billion will be awarded in
Round One and the remaining $3.2 billion split between Round
Two and Round Three.




Potential Round One applicants face three formidable challenges:

> Proposals will only be entertained if they are “shovel ready”, meaning that all (or at least substantially all) of the pre-
construction activities are complete. This includes construction and engineering plans, regulatory and zoning approvals,
backbone or middle mile access permissions, and a myriad of other expensive, time-consuming details.

> Proposed projects must be consistent with the guidelines of the RUS/NTIA NOFA, which strongly encourage projects that
will provide or improve broadband infrastructure and services in unserved and underserved communities.

> Proposals must be submitted no later than August 14, 2009.

In response to this short time-line, Commonwealth officials have explored ways in which existing statewide telecommunications
initiatives can be included in a broad collaboration to reach unserved and underserved areas. Projects such as STARNet — the
statewide public safety communications network — have considerable “shovel ready” components that may represent the best
opportunity to attract Round One stimulus funds to Pennsylvania.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

www.recovery.pa.gov
click on “How Do I Get Recovery Money?

www.broadbandinpa.com
DCED programs

www.broadbandusa.gov
ARRA programs

CONTACT

Governor’s Office of Administration (OA)
611 Health & Welfare Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Email: RA-OA-Stimulus@state.pa.us




27. Affordability

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s pricing will be affordable and appropriate for
region being served. The Commonwealth’s advantage is that our plan leverages existing
infrastructure constructed to create the Pennsylvania Statewide Radio Network (PA-
STARNET). Because this system was required to provide 800MHz 2-way voice and data
coverage in 95% of each county, the Commonwealth invested in infrastructure that did
not make economic sense for commercial entities, including cell phone companies, cable
television companies, or internet service providers. The pricing model is based on
research of similar services, and existing contract pricing in other parts of the
Commonwealth. Our pricing includes a 20% discount for governmental organizations
and non-profits. Our pricing includes a 33% discount for public safety organizations.

As a middle mile supplier, we expect that the larger last mile organizations that may be
interested in larger purchases of bandwidth will attempt to negotiate prices based on
volume.



DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352

(See reverse for public burden disclosure.)

Approved by OMB
0348-0046

1. Type of Federal Action:

e. loan guarantee
f. loan insurance

2. Status of Federal Action:

3. Report Type:

year

E a. contract Ela. bid/offer/application 4 | a. initial filing
b. grant b. initial award b. material change
c. cooperative agreement c. post-award For Material Change Only:
d. loan

quarter

date of last report

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:

IX Prime D Subawardee
Tier , Ifknown:
Commonwealth Ot Pennsylvania
Office  of Administration
209 Finance Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120
Congressional District, if known: 17

and Address of Prime:

N/A

Congressional District, if known:

5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name

6. Federal Department/Agency:
U.S. Department of Commerce
National ~ Telecommunications
Information Administration

and

CFDA Number, if applicable:

7. Federal Program Name/Description:

11.557

8. Federal Action Number, if known:

N/A

9. Award Amount, if known:

$

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant

(if individual, last name, first name, M!):

N/A

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if
different from No. 10a)
(/ast name, first name, Ml):

N/A

1.

Information requested through this form is authorized by litle 31 U.S.C. section
1352, This disclosure of lobbying aclivities is a material representation of fact
upon which reliance was placed by the tier above when this transaclion was made
or entered into. This disclosure is required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352, This
information will be reported to the Congress semi-annually and will be available for
public inspection. Any person who fails to file the required disclosure shall be

subject to a civil penalty of not less that $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure.

Signature: /VW Wl/ﬂ'
Print Name: _Naomi Wyatt /
Title:

Secretary of Administration

Telephone No.: (717) 787-9945 Date: 8/03/09

Federal Use Only:

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7-97)
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the initiation or receipt of a covered Federal
action, or a materialchange to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. The filing of a form is required for each paymentor agreementto make
paymentto any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employeeof any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employeeof a Member of Congress in connection with a covered Federal action. Complete all items that apply for both the initial filing and material
change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence the outcome of a covered Federal action.

2. Identify the status of the covered Federal action.

3. Identify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a followup report caused by a material change to the information previously reported, enter
the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal
action.

4. Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District, if known. Check the appropriate classification
of the reporting entity that designatesiif it is, or expectsto be, a prime or subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee
of the prime is the 1st tier. Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under grants.

5. If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks "Subawardee," then enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the prime Federal
recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one organizationallevel below agency name, if known. For
example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1). If known, enter the full Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
(CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan commitments.

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in item 1 (e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number;
Invitation for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement number; the contract, grant, or loan award number; the application/proposal control number
assigned by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., "RFP-DE-90-001."

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal amount of the award/loan
commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 5.

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 engaged by the reporting
entity identified in item 4 to influence the covered Federal action.

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from 10 (a). Enter Last Name, First Name, and
Middle Initial (MI).

11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/fher name, title, and telephone number.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, as amended, no persons are required to respond to a callection of information unless it displays a valid OMB Control
Number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is OMB No. 0348-0046. Public reporting burden for this collection of information is
estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of
information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Managementand Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington,
DC 20503.




Total

Census
32 Counties Blocks
Bradford 3,578
Cameron 579
Carbon 2,499
Centre 3,476
Clarion 2,485
Clearfield 5,328
Clinton 2,338
Columbia 2,977
Crawford 4,209
Elk 1,641
Erie 6,109
Forest 622
Jefferson 2,558
Lackawanna 6,688
Luzerne 8,996
Lycoming 4,681
McKean 2,572
Mercer 4,757
Monroe 4,792
Montour 813
Northumberland 4,410
Pike 2,729
Potter 1,527
Snyder 1,747
Sullivan 855
Susquehanna 2,927
Tioga 2,498
Union 1,504
Venango 2,446
Warren 2,230
Wayne 2,943
Wyoming 1,343
# of Census Blocks 98,857
Total Rural/Remote + Rural/Non-Remote 83,140
Total Rural/Remote 2,118
Total Rural/Non-remote 81,022
Total Urban/Non-Rural 15,717

9.35% of census blocks are unserve

10.60% of census blocks are unserve

TOTAL HOUSEHOLIL

| Rural




% of County

Total

without Rural/Remote +
Reported Total Rural/Non- Rural/
County Service Households Remote Remote
Bradford 4% 24,453 -
Cameron 15% 2,465 -
Carbon 2% 23,701 -
Centre 2% 49,323 -
Clarion 2% 16,052 -
Clearfield 8% 32,785 -
Clinton 3% 14,773 -
Columbia 2% 24,915 -
Crawford 6% 34,678 -
Elk 4% 14,124 -
Erie 1% 106,507 -
Forest 24% 2,000 -
Jefferson 2% 18,375 -
Lackawanna 0% 86,218 -
Luzerne 0% 130,687 -
Lycoming 3% 47,003 -
McKean 8% 18,024 -
Mercer 2% 46,712 -
Monroe 0% 49,454 -
Montour 0% 7,085 -
Northumberland 1% 38,835 -
Pike 4% 17,433 -
Potter 32% 7,005 -
Snyder 11% 13,654 -
Sullivan 3% 2,660 -
Susquehanna 7% 16,529 -
Tioga 5% 15,925 -
Union 1% 13,178 -
Venango 5% 22,747 -
Warren 7% 17,696 -
Wayne 8% 18,350 -
Wyoming 2% 10,762 -
# of Households 944,108 - -

Total Rural/Remote + Rural/Non-Remote
Total Rural/Remote
Total Rural/Non-remote

Total Urban/Non-Rural




UNDERSERVED CENSUS BLOCKS

Rural Urban/
Tofal Non-Rural
Total Rural/Remote +
Underserved Rural/Non- Rural/ Rural/
Census Blocks Remote Remote | Non-Remote
212 - 74 74 - 74
196 - 22 22 - 22
225 - 19 19 - 19
408 - 40 40 - 40
105 - 26 26 - 26
981 - 90 90 - 90
569 - 16 16 - 16
130 - 33 33 - 33
432 - 85 85 - 85
84 - 30 30 - 30
180 12 45 44 - 44
58 - 26 26 - 26
90 - 42 42 - 42
139 4 37 33 - 33
120 5 35 34 - 34
452 - 58 58 - 58
- - 36 36 - 36
185 - 61 61 - 61
30 - 8 8 - 8
1 - - - - i
80 - 18 18 - 18
414 - 27 27 - 27
169 - 44 44 - 44
293 - 33 33 - 33
49 - 26 26 - 26
354 - 58 58 - 58
219 - 72 72 - 72
69 - 10 10 - 10
255 - 54 54 - 54
128 - 48 48 - 48
421 1 43 43 - 43
60 - 13 13 - 13
| 7108] 22] 1,229 1,223 - 1,223
d 1.24% of census blocks are underserved
d or underserved 10.60% of census blocks are underserved or unserved
)S UNSERVED HOUSEHOLDS

Urban/ | Rural | Urban/




Rural/
Non-Remote

Non-
Rural

Total Unserved
Households

Total
Rural/Remote +
Rural/Non-
Remote

Rural/
Remote

Rural/
Non-Remote

Non-Rural

1,020

359

398

1,190

325

2,725

421

413

2,210

578

1,115

479

458

169

298

1,316

1,385

843

7

329

689

2,222

1,523

68

1,227

768

109

1,133

1,248

1,454

184

26,663

2.82%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

of households are unserved

of rural households are unserved (remote+non-remote)

of urban households are unserved




89.40% of census blocks are served

SERVED HOUSEHOLDS

| Rural

Urban/




Total Served
Households

Total
Rural/Remote +
Rural/Non-
Remote

Rural/
Remote

Rural/
Non-Remote

Non-
Rural

23,433

2,106

23,303

48,133

15,727

30,060

14,352

24,502

32,468

13,546

105,392

1,521

17,917

86,049

130,389

45,687

16,639

45,869

49,454

7,078

38,506

16,744

4,783

12,131

2,592

15,302

15,157

13,069

21,614

16,448

16,896

10,578

917,445

97.18%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

of households are served

of rural households are served (remote+non-remote)
of urban households are served




Q14 -Pennsylvania Census Blocks By Municipality

FEATURE_ID BB_STATUS | COSBIDFPOO NAMELSADOO P001001 P015001 GEO_NAME_1 Sq Mi in Muni
420059801001000 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001001 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001003 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001004 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001014 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001015 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001042 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001043 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001070 Underserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001071 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001072 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001083 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001084 Unserved 4200563712 |Redbank township 1296 435|Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 32.589881
420059801001089 Unserved 4200581720 |Wayne township 1117 404 |Armstrong County, Pennsylvania 44.853078
420159801001001 Underserved 4201580984 |Warren township 1025 361 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 42.168954
420159801001002 Unserved 4201580984 |Warren township 1025 361 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 42.168954
420159801001004 Unserved 4201580984 |Warren township 1025 361 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 42.168954
420159801001005 Underserved 4201580984 |Warren township 1025 361 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 42.168954
420159801001006 Unserved 4201580984 |Warren township 1025 361 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 42.168954
420159801001008 Underserved 4201580984 |Warren township 1025 361 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 42.168954
420159801001020 Underserved 4201580984 |Warren township 1025 361 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 42.168954
420159801001021 Underserved 4201580984 |Warren township 1025 361 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 42.168954
420159801002000 Unserved 4201557176 |0Orwell township 1097 402 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.138827
420159801002001 Unserved 4201557176 |0Orwell township 1097 402 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.138827
420159801002002 Underserved 4201557176 |0Orwell township 1097 402 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.138827
420159801002006 Underserved 4201557176 |Orwell township 1097 402 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.138827
420159801002999 Unserved 4201557176 |0Orwell township 1097 402 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.138827
420159801003006 Unserved 4201560184 |Pike township 657 233 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.834228
420159801003007 Underserved 4201560184 |Pike township 657 233 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.834228
420159801003008 Unserved 4201560184 |Pike township 657 233 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.834228
420159801003009 Underserved 4201560184 |Pike township 657 233 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.834228
420159801003059 Underserved 4201560184 |Pike township 657 233 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.834228
420159801004000 Underserved 4201574032 |Stevens township 414 165|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 15.505408




Q14 -Pennsylvania Census Blocks By Municipality

420159801004045 Underserved 4201534088 |Herrick township 676 249 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 22.672053
420159801004046 Underserved 4201534088 |Herrick township 676 249 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 22.672053
420159801004057 Unserved 4201574032 |Stevens township 414 165|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 15.505408
420159801004058 Unserved 4201574032 |Stevens township 414 165 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 15.505408
420159801004061 Underserved 4201574032 |Stevens township 414 165|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 15.505408
420159801004062 Underserved 4201574032 |Stevens township 414 165 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 15.505408
420159801004069 Unserved 4201574032 |Stevens township 414 165|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 15.505408
420159801004070 Unserved 4201574032 |Stevens township 414 165 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 15.505408
420159801004071 Unserved 4201574032 |Stevens township 414 165|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 15.505408
420159801004086 Underserved 4201534088 |Herrick township 676 249 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 22.672053
420159801004087 Unserved 4201534088 |Herrick township 676 249 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 22.672053
420159802001023 Unserved 4201585672 |Windham township 967 362 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.619688
420159802001024 Unserved 4201585672 |Windham township 967 362 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.619688
420159802001999 Underserved 4201585672 |Windham township 967 362 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.619688
420159802002003 Unserved 4201543792 |Litchfield township 1307 501 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 30.290841
420159802002049 Underserved 4201543792 |Litchfield township 1307 501 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 30.290841
420159802002054 Underserved 4201543792 |Litchfield township 1307 501 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 30.290841
420159802002056 Unserved 4201543792 |Litchfield township 1307 501 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 30.290841
420159802002058 Unserved 4201543792 |Litchfield township 1307 501 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 30.290841
420159802002065 Underserved 4201543792 |Litchfield township 1307 501 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 30.290841
420159802003006 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003007 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003008 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003009 Underserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003022 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003023 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003024 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003026 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003027 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003028 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003031 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003033 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003035 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003036 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
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420159802003037 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003060 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003061 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003062 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003063 Underserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003064 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003065 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003066 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003067 Underserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003068 Underserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003069 Underserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003070 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003099 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003997 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159802003999 Unserved 4201570208 |Sheshequin township 1300 489 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.036991
420159803001009 Underserved 4201568096 |Sayre borough 5813 2529 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 2.027776
420159803001010 Underserved 4201568096 |Sayre borough 5813 2529|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 2.027776
420159803001011 Unserved 4201568096 |Sayre borough 5813 2529 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 2.027776
420159804004997 Underserved 4201503392 |Athens borough 3415 1427|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 1.926599
420159805001030 Unserved 4201503400|Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805001036 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805001037 Unserved 4201503400|Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805001038 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805002004 Underserved 4201572592 |South Waverly borougt 987 410 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 0.88646
420159805005033 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805005037 Unserved 4201503400|Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805006005 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805006008 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
420159805006023 Unserved 4201503400|Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
420159805006024 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
420159805006030 Unserved 4201503400|Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
420159805006031 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
420159805006032 Unserved 4201503400|Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
420159805006033 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
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420159805006034 Underserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805006037 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
420159805006038 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805006039 Underserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
420159805006040 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805006041 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
420159805006047 Unserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44976782
420159805006999 Underserved 4201503400 |Athens township 5058 2002 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.976782
420159806001048 Underserved 4201564696 |Ridgebury township 1982 759 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 38.398877
420159806002000 Unserved 4201564696 |Ridgebury township 1982 759 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 38.398877
420159806002026 Underserved 4201564696 |Ridgebury township 1982 759 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 38.398877
420159806002030 Unserved 4201564696 |Ridgebury township 1982 759 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 38.398877
420159806003061 Underserved 4201572096 |South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806003062 Underserved 4201572096|South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806003063 Unserved 4201572096 |South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806003064 Unserved 4201572096 |South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806003065 Unserved 4201572096 |South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806003066 Unserved 4201572096 |South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806003068 Unserved 4201572096 |South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806003070 Unserved 4201572096 |South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806003071 Unserved 4201572096 |South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806003077 Unserved 4201572096|South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806003078 Underserved 4201572096 |South Creek township 1261 484 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 28.078488
420159806004018 Underserved 4201582144 |Wells township 1278 462 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.976238
420159806004019 Underserved 4201582144 |Wells township 1278 462 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.976238
420159807001002 Underserved 4201515376|Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001003 Unserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001004 Unserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001005 Unserved 4201515376|Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001006 Unserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001008 Unserved 4201515376|Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001009 Unserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001010 Unserved 4201515376|Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001011 Underserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
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420159807001013 Underserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001014 Unserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001015 Underserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001016 Unserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001029 Unserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807001030 Underserved 4201515376 |Columbia township 1162 425 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.489001
420159807005043 Unserved 4201577592 |Troy township 1645 651 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.562336
420159807005044 Underserved 4201577592 |Troy township 1645 651 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.562336
420159807005046 Underserved 4201577592 |Troy township 1645 651 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.562336
420159808001000 Unserved 4201578232 |Ulster township 1340 512 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 19.496303
420159808001003 Unserved 4201578232 |Ulster township 1340 512 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 19.496303
420159808001010 Unserved 4201578232 |Ulster township 1340 512 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 19.496303
420159808001011 Unserved 4201578232 |Ulster township 1340 512 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 19.496303
420159808001012 Unserved 4201578232 |Ulster township 1340 512 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 19.496303
420159808001017 Unserved 4201578232 |Ulster township 1340 512 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 19.496303
420159808001019 Unserved 4201578232 |Ulster township 1340 512 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 19.496303
420159808001999 Unserved 4201578232 |Ulster township 1340 512 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 19.496303
420159808002000 Unserved 4201571312|Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808002015 Unserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808002066 Underserved 4201571312|Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808002068 Underserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808003001 Unserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808003002 Unserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808003003 Unserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808003004 Unserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808003005 Underserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808003007 Unserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808003042 Unserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808003045 Underserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808003046 Unserved 4201571312 |Smithfield township 1538 567 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.709904
420159808004068 Underserved 4201573008 |Springfield township 1167 424 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.975903
420159808004080 Unserved 4201573008 |Springfield township 1167 424 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.975903
420159808004081 Unserved 4201573008 |Springfield township 1167 424 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.975903
420159808004082 Unserved 4201573008 |Springfield township 1167 424 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.975903
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420159808004083 Unserved 4201573008 |Springfield township 1167 424 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.975903
420159808004085 Unserved 4201573008 |Springfield township 1167 424|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.975903
420159808004087 Unserved 4201573008 |Springfield township 1167 424 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 41.975903
420159809001030 Unserved 4201586912 |Wysox township 1763 710|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 23.121458
420159809001031 Underserved 4201586912 |Wysox township 1763 710|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 23.121458
420159809001034 Unserved 4201586912 |Wysox township 1763 710|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 23.121458
420159809001997 Unserved 4201586912 | Wysox township 1763 710|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 23.121458
420159809002005 Unserved 4201586912 |Wysox township 1763 710|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 23.121458
420159809005034 Underserved 4201503360|Asylum township 1097 417 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 26.6958
420159809005040 Underserved 4201503360|Asylum township 1097 417|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 26.6958
420159809005046 Underserved 4201503360|Asylum township 1097 417 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 26.6958
420159809005055 Unserved 4201503360|Asylum township 1097 417|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 26.6958
420159809005056 Underserved 4201503360|Asylum township 1097 417 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 26.6958
420159809005997 Unserved 4201503360|Asylum township 1097 417|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 26.6958
420159811001001 Unserved 4201577936 |Tuscarora township 1072 401 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 29.567217
420159811001015 Underserved 4201577936 |Tuscarora township 1072 401 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 29.567217
420159811001016 Unserved 4201577936 |Tuscarora township 1072 401 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 29.567217
420159811001017 Unserved 4201577936 |Tuscarora township 1072 401 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 29.567217
420159811001018 Unserved 4201577936 |Tuscarora township 1072 401 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 29.567217
420159811001021 Unserved 4201577936 |Tuscarora township 1072 401 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 29.567217
420159811001022 Unserved 4201577936 |Tuscarora township 1072 401 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 29.567217
420159811001023 Unserved 4201577936 |Tuscarora township 1072 401 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 29.567217
420159811001024 Unserved 4201577936 |Tuscarora township 1072 401 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 29.567217
420159811001999 Unserved 4201577936 |Tuscarora township 1072 401 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 29.567217
420159812001030 Unserved 4201585544 |Wilmot township 1177 454 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 45.013335
420159812001069 Underserved 4201585544 |Wilmot township 1177 454 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 45.013335
420159812001070 Unserved 4201585544 |Wilmot township 1177 454 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 45.013335
420159812001073 Unserved 4201585544 |Wilmot township 1177 454 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 45.013335
420159812001083 Unserved 4201585544 |Wilmot township 1177 454 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 45.013335
420159812001995 Unserved 4201585544 |Wilmot township 1177 454 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 45.013335
420159812001996 Unserved 4201585544 |Wilmot township 1177 454 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 45.013335
420159812001998 Unserved 4201585544 |Wilmot township 1177 454 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 45.013335
420159812002080 Unserved 4201576408 |Terry township 942 364 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.242032
420159812002081 Underserved 4201576408 |Terry township 942 364 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.242032
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420159812003000 Underserved 4201500596 |Albany township 927 362 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.285018
420159812003001 Underserved 4201500596|Albany township 927 362 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.285018
420159812003006 Unserved 4201500596 |Albany township 927 362 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 32.285018
420159812004018 Underserved 4201550440\ Monroe township 1271 476|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.491381
420159812004021 Underserved 4201550440 Monroe township 1271 476 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.491381
420159812004023 Unserved 4201550440\ Monroe township 1271 476|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.491381
420159812004024 Unserved 4201550440 Monroe township 1271 476 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.491381
420159812004029 Unserved 4201550440\ Monroe township 1271 476|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.491381
420159812004031 Unserved 4201550440 Monroe township 1271 476 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.491381
420159812004034 Unserved 4201550440\ Monroe township 1271 476|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 36.491381
420159813001077 Underserved 4201582656 | West Burlington towns 782 172|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 24.122767
420159813002014 Underserved 4201530464 |Granville township 873 314 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 24.767226
420159813002015 Unserved 4201530464 |Granville township 873 314 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 24.767226
420159813002047 Unserved 4201530464 |Granville township 873 314 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 24.767226
420159813003015 Underserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003016 Underserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.,973707
420159813003017 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003019 Unserved 4201542856|Leroy township 627 235|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003020 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003023 Underserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44,973707
420159813003046 Underserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003048 Unserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003049 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003050 Unserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003051 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003052 Unserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003053 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003054 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003055 Unserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003056 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003057 Unserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003059 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003069 Unserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003071 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
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420159813003072 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003073 Unserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003074 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003075 Unserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813003076 Unserved 4201542856 |Leroy township 627 235 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44973707
420159813003998 Unserved 4201542856/ Leroy township 627 235|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 44.973707
420159813004039 Underserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004051 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004053 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004054 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004058 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004059 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004062 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004063 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004064 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004065 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004066 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004067 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004068 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004069 Unserved 4201527344 |Franklin township 698 243 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 33.62664
420159813004078 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004079 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004080 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004081 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004082 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004083 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004084 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004085 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004086 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004087 Unserved 4201557448 | Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004088 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004091 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004092 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004093 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
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420159813004094 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004095 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004096 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004097 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004098 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004099 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004100 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004101 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004102 Underserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004103 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004104 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004105 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004106 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004107 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004108 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004111 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004112 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004113 Unserved 4201557448|0verton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004114 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004115 Underserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004119 Underserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004120 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004996 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004997 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159813004998 Unserved 4201557448 |Overton township 187 78 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 47.233595
420159814004038 Underserved 4201511168|Canton township 2084 771|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 37.01562
420159814004057 Unserved 4201511168 |Canton township 2084 771 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 37.01562
420159814004058 Unserved 4201511168 |Canton township 2084 771|Bradford County, Pennsylvania 37.01562
420159814004059 Unserved 4201511168|Canton township 2084 771 |Bradford County, Pennsylvania 37.01562
420199101001003 Unserved 4201900860 |Allegheny township 555 221 |Butler County, Pennsylvania 24.194912
420199102002002 Unserved 4201947448 |Marion township 1330 496|Butler County, Pennsylvania 25.467811
420199102002004 Unserved 4201947448 |Marion township 1330 496 |Butler County, Pennsylvania 25.467811
420199102002005 Unserved 4201947448 |Marion township 1330 496|Butler County, Pennsylvania 25.467811
420199102002006 Unserved 4201947448 |Marion township 1330 496 |Butler County, Pennsylvania 25.467811
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420199103002000 Underserved 4201948688 |Mercer township 1183 473 |Butler County, Pennsylvania 12.775054
420239602001000 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001001 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001002 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001003 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001004 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001005 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001006 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001007 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001008 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001009 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001010 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001011 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001012 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001013 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001014 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001015 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001016 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001017 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001018 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001019 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001020 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001021 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001022 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001023 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001024 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001025 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001026 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001027 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001028 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001029 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001030 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001031 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001032 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
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420239602001033 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001034 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001035 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001036 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001037 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001038 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001039 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001040 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001041 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001042 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001043 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001044 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001045 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001046 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001047 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001048 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001049 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001050 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001051 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001052 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001053 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001054 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001055 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001056 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001057 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001058 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001059 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001060 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001061 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001062 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001063 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001064 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001065 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001066 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
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420239602001067 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001068 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001069 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001070 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001071 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001072 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001073 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001074 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001075 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001076 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001077 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001078 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001079 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001080 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001081 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001082 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001083 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001084 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001085 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001086 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001087 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001088 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001089 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001090 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001091 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001092 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001093 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001095 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001096 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001097 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001098 Underserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001099 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001100 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001101 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
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420239602001102 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001103 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001104 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001105 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001106 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001107 Underserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001132 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001133 Underserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001134 Underserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001135 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001136 Underserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001140 Underserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001141 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001142 Underserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001143 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001144 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001145 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001146 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001147 Underserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001148 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001149 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001150 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001151 Underserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001152 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001153 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001154 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001155 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001156 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001157 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001158 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001159 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001160 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001161 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001162 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
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420239602001163 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001164 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001165 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001166 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001167 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001168 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001169 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001170 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001171 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001172 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001173 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001174 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001175 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001176 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001177 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001178 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001179 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001180 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001181 Underserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001182 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001183 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001184 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001185 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001187 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001188 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001189 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001191 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001192 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001241 Underserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001243 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001244 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001248 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001249 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001250 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
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420239602001251 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001252 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001253 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001254 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001255 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001256 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001257 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001258 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001259 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001260 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001261 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001262 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001263 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001264 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001265 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001266 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001267 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001268 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001269 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001270 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001271 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001272 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001273 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001274 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001275 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001276 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001277 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001278 Unserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001279 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001280 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001281 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001283 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001284 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001287 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
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420239602001288 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001289 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001291 Underserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001292 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001293 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001294 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001295 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001296 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001297 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001298 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001300 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001305 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001307 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001312 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001314 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001315 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001317 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001318 Unserved 4202331632|Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001319 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001320 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001321 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001322 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001323 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001324 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001325 Underserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602001988 Unserved 4202362064 |Portage township 258 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 18.14073
420239602001990 Underserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001991 Unserved 4202345432 |Lumber township 241 96 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 51.47745
420239602001992 Underserved 4202329008 |Gibson township 222 89|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 95.265106
420239602001999 Unserved 4202331632 |Grove township 129 57 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 73.942369
420239602002001 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002002 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002003 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002004 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
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420239602002005 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002006 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002007 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002008 Underserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002009 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002014 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002015 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002018 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002042 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002043 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002048 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002049 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002054 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002055 Unserved 4202370336/|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002056 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002057 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002058 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002059 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602002060 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003008 Underserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003009 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003010 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003011 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003012 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003013 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003018 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003019 Underserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003020 Underserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003021 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003022 Underserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003023 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003024 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003025 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003026 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
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420239602003027 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003028 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003031 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003033 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003034 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003035 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003036 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003037 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003038 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003042 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003043 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003045 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003046 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003056 Underserved 4202370336/|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003059 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003061 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003062 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003063 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989|Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003064 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003065 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003066 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003067 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003068 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003069 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003070 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003071 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003072 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003073 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003074 Underserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003075 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003076 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003077 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003078 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003079 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
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420239602003080 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003092 Unserved 4202370336|Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420239602003093 Unserved 4202370336 |Shippen township 2495 989 |Cameron County, Pennsylvania 157.160196
420250201011002 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011003 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011004 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011005 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011006 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011009 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011010 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011011 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011012 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011013 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011014 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011015 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011016 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011017 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011018 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011020 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011021 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011022 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011023 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011024 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011025 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011026 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011027 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011035 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011048 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011049 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011050 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011051 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011052 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011053 Underserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011058 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
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420250201011059 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011060 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011169 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011170 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011171 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011172 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011173 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011174 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011175 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201011999 Unserved 4207909760|Buck township 396 154 |Luzerne County, Pennsylvania 16.95818
420250201012000 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012001 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012002 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012003 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012004 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012005 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012006 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012007 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012030 Underserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012031 Underserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012032 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012033 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012034 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012035 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012036 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012037 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012038 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012039 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012040 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012041 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012042 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012043 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012044 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012045 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
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420250201012046 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012047 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012048 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012049 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012050 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012051 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012052 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012053 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012054 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012055 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012056 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012998 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201012999 Unserved 4202539608 |Kidder township 1185 498 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 69.749901
420250201013313 Unserved 4202558968 |Penn Forest township 5439 2046 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 75.59017
420250201013314 Unserved 4202558968 |Penn Forest township 5439 2046|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 75.59017
420250201013322 Unserved 4202558968 |Penn Forest township 5439 2046 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 75.59017
420250201013323 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250201013996 Unserved 4202558968 |Penn Forest township 5439 2046 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 75.59017
420250201013997 Unserved 4202558968 |Penn Forest township 5439 2046|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 75.59017
420250201014001 Unserved 4202558968 |Penn Forest township 5439 2046|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 75.59017
420250201014096 Underserved 4202558968 |Penn Forest township 5439 2046|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 75.59017
420250201014999 Underserved 4202558968 |Penn Forest township 5439 2046|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 75.59017
420250201023025 Underserved 4202538200 |Jim Thorpe borough 4804 1967 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 14.71325
420250201023029 Unserved 4202538200 |Jim Thorpe borough 4804 1967 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 14.71325
420250201023997 Unserved 4202538200 |Jim Thorpe borough 4804 1967 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 14.71325
420250202001000 Unserved 4202542400/ Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001002 Unserved 4202542400 |Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001007 Unserved 4202542400 |Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001008 Unserved 4202542400|Lehigh township 527 193 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001010 Unserved 4202541888 |Lausanne township 218 88|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 5.770224
420250202001013 Unserved 4202541888 |Lausanne township 218 88|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 5.770224
420250202001015 Unserved 4202541888 |Lausanne township 218 88|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 5.770224
420250202001018 Unserved 4202542400|Lehigh township 527 193 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001021 Unserved 4202542400 |Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
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420250202001022 Unserved 4202542400 |Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001025 Unserved 4202541888 |Lausanne township 218 88|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 5.770224
420250202001029 Unserved 4202541888 |Lausanne township 218 88|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 5.770224
420250202001033 Unserved 4202542400/ Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001034 Unserved 4202541888 |Lausanne township 218 88|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 5.770224
420250202001038 Underserved 4202542400/ Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001039 Unserved 4202542400 |Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001040 Unserved 4202542400 |Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001042 Underserved 4202542400 |Lehigh township 527 193 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001043 Unserved 4202542400/ Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001044 Unserved 4202542400 |Lehigh township 527 193|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202001999 Underserved 4202542400|Lehigh township 527 193 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 26.560659
420250202004000 Underserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004006 Underserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004007 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004008 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004009 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004014 Underserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004015 Unserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004020 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004023 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004029 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004030 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004031 Unserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004032 Unserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004036 Unserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004038 Underserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004042 Unserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004046 Unserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004047 Unserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004052 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004053 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004054 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004055 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
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420250202004056 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004057 Unserved 4202504048 |Banks township 1359 570|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 11.002468
420250202004067 Underserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202004069 Underserved 4202557504 |Packer township 986 372 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.782616
420250202005012 Unserved 4202504816 |Beaver Meadows borol 968 404 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 0.253676
420250203004030 Unserved 4202575248 |Summit Hill borough 2974 1291 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 9.425982
420250205001015 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205001025 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205001026 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205001027 Unserved 4202546640\ Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002002 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002003 Unserved 4202546640\ Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002007 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002011 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002014 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002015 Unserved 4202546640\ Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002016 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002020 Unserved 4202546640\ Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002021 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002022 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002023 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002024 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002026 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002031 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002033 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205002051 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205004032 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205004033 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205004037 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005001 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205005003 Unserved 4202546640\ Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205005005 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005006 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005007 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
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420250205005009 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205005011 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005013 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005014 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005016 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005017 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005018 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005019 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005021 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005023 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005024 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005025 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005030 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205005037 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205005039 Unserved 4202546640 Mahoning township 3978 1543 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 23.70851
420250205005042 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005046 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005047 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205005048 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006019 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006020 Underserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006025 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006030 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006031 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006034 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006036 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006041 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006042 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006043 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006044 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006046 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006047 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250205006049 Unserved 4202521664 |East Penn township 2461 947|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 22.546075
420250207001001 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
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420250207001011 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207001025 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207001027 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207001032 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207001040 Underserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207001041 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207001043 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207001052 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207001053 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207001999 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207002014 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207002016 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207002019 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250207002020 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250208001000 Unserved 4202577160 | Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001001 Unserved 4202577160|Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001009 Unserved 4202577160 | Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001010 Unserved 4202577160|Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001012 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001018 Unserved 4202577160|Towamensing townshij 3475 1275 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001025 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001038 Unserved 4202577160|Towamensing townshij 3475 1275 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001039 Unserved 4202577160 | Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001040 Unserved 4202577160|Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001043 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001044 Unserved 4202577160|Towamensing townshij 3475 1275 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001045 Unserved 4202577160 | Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001046 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001047 Unserved 4202577160|Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001048 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001050 Unserved 4202527368 |Franklin township 4243 1671 |Carbon County, Pennsylvania 15.315948
420250208001994 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001995 Unserved 4202577160|Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208001996 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
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420250208001997 Unserved 4202577160 | Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208002037 Underserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208002057 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208002059 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208002064 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208002070 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208002071 Underserved 4202577160 | Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208002081 Unserved 4202577160 |Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420250208002997 Unserved 4202577160 | Towamensing townshij 3475 1275|Carbon County, Pennsylvania 28.719256
420270101001006 Unserved 4202743080|Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101001009 Unserved 4202743080 |Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101001010 Unserved 4202743080|Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101001014 Unserved 4202743080 |Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101001015 Unserved 4202743080|Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101001016 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001018 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001019 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001020 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001021 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001023 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001024 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001025 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001026 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001027 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001028 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001029 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001030 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001032 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001033 Unserved 4202717800|Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45.911748
420270101001036 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001037 Unserved 4202717800|Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45.911748
420270101001038 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001039 Unserved 4202717800|Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001041 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
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420270101001043 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001052 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001053 Unserved 4202743080 |Liberty township 1830 719 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101001057 Unserved 4202743080 |Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101001059 Unserved 4202743080 |Liberty township 1830 719 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101001064 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001068 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001069 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45.911748
420270101001073 Unserved 4202717800 |Curtin township 551 207 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 45911748
420270101001080 Unserved 4202743080|Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101002027 Underserved 4202743080 |Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101002028 Underserved 4202743080|Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101002029 Unserved 4202743080 |Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101002030 Unserved 4202743080|Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101002031 Underserved 4202743080 |Liberty township 1830 719|Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.866437
420270101004032 Unserved 4202735968 |Howard township 924 344 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 20.095478
420270102001000 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001001 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001002 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001003 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001004 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001005 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001006 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001007 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001008 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001009 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001010 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001011 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001012 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001013 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001014 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001015 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001016 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001017 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
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420270102001018 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001019 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001020 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001021 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001022 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001023 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001024 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001025 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001026 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001027 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001028 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001029 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001030 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001031 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001032 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001033 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001034 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001035 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001036 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001037 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001038 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001039 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001040 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001041 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001042 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001043 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001044 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001045 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001046 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001047 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001048 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001049 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001050 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001051 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
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420270102001052 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001053 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001054 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001055 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001056 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001057 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001058 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001059 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001060 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001061 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001062 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001063 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001064 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001065 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001066 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001067 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001068 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001069 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001070 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001071 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001072 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001073 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001074 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001075 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001076 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001077 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001078 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001079 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001080 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001081 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001082 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001083 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001084 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001085 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
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420270102001086 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001087 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001088 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001089 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001090 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001091 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001092 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001093 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001094 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001095 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001096 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001097 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001098 Underserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001099 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001100 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001101 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001102 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001103 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001104 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001105 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001106 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001107 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001108 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001109 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001110 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001111 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001112 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001113 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001114 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001115 Underserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001119 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001120 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001121 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001122 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
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420270102001123 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001124 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001128 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001129 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001130 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001141 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001142 Underserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001166 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001167 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001168 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001169 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001170 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001171 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001172 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001194 Underserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001195 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001196 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001197 Unserved 4202771608|Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001198 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001199 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001200 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001201 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001996 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270102001997 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001998 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102001999 Unserved 4202710272 |Burnside township 410 157|Centre County, Pennsylvania 87.046418
420270102003000 Unserved 4202771608 |Snow Shoe township 1760 681 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 82.668535
420270104001000 Underserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104001001 Underserved 4202766736|Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104001004 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104001006 Underserved 4202766736|Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104001044 Underserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002000 Unserved 4202766736|Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002001 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
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420270104002003 Underserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002024 Unserved 4202766736|Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002025 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002062 Underserved 4202766736|Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002063 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002064 Unserved 4202766736|Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002065 Underserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002067 Unserved 4202766736|Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002069 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002070 Unserved 4202766736|Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002071 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002072 Unserved 4202766736|Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104002073 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003053 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003054 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003057 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003058 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003059 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003060 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003061 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359|Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003062 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003063 Underserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003068 Underserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003078 Unserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359|Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270104003079 Underserved 4202766736 |Rush township 3466 1359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 149.288258
420270105001000 Underserved 4202778288 |Union township 1200 448 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 46.504476
420270105001001 Unserved 4202778288 |Union township 1200 448 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 46.504476
420270105001003 Unserved 4202778288 |Union township 1200 448 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 46.504476
420270105001004 Unserved 4202778288 |Union township 1200 4438|Centre County, Pennsylvania 46.504476
420270105001005 Unserved 4202778288 |Union township 1200 448 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 46.504476
420270105001007 Unserved 4202778288 |Union township 1200 4438|Centre County, Pennsylvania 46.504476
420270105002013 Unserved 4202736504 |Huston township 1311 500|Centre County, Pennsylvania 26.145692
420270105003006 Underserved 4202786544 |Worth township 835 313|Centre County, Pennsylvania 21.518444
420270106001001 Unserved 4202707424 |Boggs township 2834 1056 | Centre County, Pennsylvania 55.374934
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420270106001002 Underserved 4202707424 |Boggs township 2834 1056 | Centre County, Pennsylvania 55.374934
420270106001013 Unserved 4202707424 |Boggs township 2834 1056 | Centre County, Pennsylvania 55.374934
420270106001015 Unserved 4202707424 |Boggs township 2834 1056 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 55.374934
420270106001016 Unserved 4202707424 |Boggs township 2834 1056 | Centre County, Pennsylvania 55.374934
420270106001017 Unserved 4202707424 |Boggs township 2834 1056 | Centre County, Pennsylvania 55.374934
420270107001002 Unserved 4202747456 Marion township 978 322 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 21.789753
420270107001003 Underserved 4202747456 |Marion township 978 322 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 21.789753
420270107002020 Unserved 4202780552 | Walker township 3299 1205 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 40.601832
420270107002021 Unserved 4202780552 |Walker township 3299 1205 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 40.601832
420270107002022 Unserved 4202780552 | Walker township 3299 1205 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 40.601832
420270107002023 Underserved 4202780552 |Walker township 3299 1205 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 40.601832
420270108001000 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001001 Underserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001004 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001010 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001011 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001013 Underserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001015 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001016 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001017 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001018 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001019 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001020 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001021 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001022 Unserved 4203530928 |Greene township 1464 480 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 46.924037
420270108001023 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001024 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001025 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001026 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001027 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001028 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001029 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001030 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001031 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
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420270108001032 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001033 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001034 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001035 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001036 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001037 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001038 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001039 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001040 Unserved 4203530928 |Greene township 1464 480 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 46.924037
420270108001041 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001042 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001043 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001044 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001045 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001046 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001047 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001048 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001049 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001050 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001051 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001052 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001053 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001054 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001055 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001056 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001057 Underserved 4203544336 |Logan township 773 265 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 24.294023
420270108001058 Unserved 4203544336 |Logan township 773 265 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 24.294023
420270108001059 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001061 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001062 Underserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001063 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001064 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001065 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001066 Underserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
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420270108001067 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001068 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001069 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001070 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001071 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001072 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001073 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001074 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001075 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001076 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001077 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001078 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001079 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001080 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001081 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001082 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001083 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001085 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001086 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001087 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001088 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001089 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001090 Underserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001096 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001097 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526|Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108001098 Unserved 4202749360|Miles township 1573 526 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 62.377068
420270108002000 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002001 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002002 Underserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002003 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002004 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002005 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002006 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002007 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
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420270108002008 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002009 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002010 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002011 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002012 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002013 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002014 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002015 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002016 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002017 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002018 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002019 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002020 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002021 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002022 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002023 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002024 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002025 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002026 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002027 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002028 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002029 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002030 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002031 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002032 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002033 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002034 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002035 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002036 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002037 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002038 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002039 Underserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002040 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002041 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
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420270108002070 Underserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002072 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002073 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002074 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002075 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002076 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002077 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002078 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002079 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002080 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002081 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002082 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002083 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002084 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002085 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002086 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002087 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002088 Unserved 4202731960|Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002089 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002090 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002091 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002092 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002093 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002094 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002095 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002096 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002097 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529|Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108002098 Unserved 4202731960 |Haines township 1479 529 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 57.731883
420270108004025 Underserved 4202758800|Penn township 1044 359|Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004027 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004028 Unserved 4202758800|Penn township 1044 359|Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004029 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004030 Unserved 4202758800|Penn township 1044 359|Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004031 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
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420270108004032 Underserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004035 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004036 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004047 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004048 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004049 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004050 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004051 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004052 Underserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004053 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004054 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004055 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004056 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004057 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004058 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004059 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004060 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004061 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004062 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004063 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004064 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004065 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004066 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270108004999 Unserved 4202758800 |Penn township 1044 359 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 28.138182
420270109001000 Unserved 4202731472 |Gregg township 2119 785|Centre County, Pennsylvania 45.519466
420270109001001 Underserved 4202731472 |Gregg township 2119 785|Centre County, Pennsylvania 45.519466
420270109001002 Unserved 4202731472 |Gregg township 2119 785|Centre County, Pennsylvania 45.519466
420270109001003 Underserved 4202731472 |Gregg township 2119 785|Centre County, Pennsylvania 45.519466
420270109002046 Unserved 4202731472|Gregg township 2119 785|Centre County, Pennsylvania 45.519466
420270109002047 Unserved 4202731472 |Gregg township 2119 785|Centre County, Pennsylvania 45.519466
420270109002048 Unserved 4202731472|Gregg township 2119 785|Centre County, Pennsylvania 45.519466
420270109006027 Underserved 4202762360 |Potter township 3339 1267 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 58.083055
420270109006028 Unserved 4202762360|Potter township 3339 1267 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 58.083055
420270110002024 Unserved 4202772832 |Spring township 6117 2456|Centre County, Pennsylvania 25.906447
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420270110002025 Unserved 4202772832 |Spring township 6117 2456|Centre County, Pennsylvania 25.906447
420270110002026 Unserved 4202772832 |Spring township 6117 2456|Centre County, Pennsylvania 25.906447
420270110005001 Unserved 4202772832 |Spring township 6117 2456|Centre County, Pennsylvania 25.906447
420270110005002 Unserved 4202772832 |Spring township 6117 2456|Centre County, Pennsylvania 25.906447
420270118003036 Underserved 4202732792 |Harris township 4657 1752 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 31.906406
420270118003037 Unserved 4202732792 |Harris township 4657 1752 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 31.906406
420270118003038 Underserved 4202732792 |Harris township 4657 1752 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 31.906406
420270118003046 Unserved 4202732792 |Harris township 4657 1752 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 31.906406
420270118003047 Unserved 4202732792 |Harris township 4657 1752 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 31.906406
420270118003048 Unserved 4202732792 |Harris township 4657 1752 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 31.906406
420270119011000 Underserved 4202731992 |Halfmoon township 2357 769 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 22.668134
420270119022028 Unserved 4202725624 |Ferguson township 14063 5511 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 48.084022
420270119022031 Unserved 4202725624 |Ferguson township 14063 5511|Centre County, Pennsylvania 48.084022
420270119022046 Unserved 4202725624 |Ferguson township 14063 5511 |Centre County, Pennsylvania 48.084022
420270119023012 Unserved 4202725624 |Ferguson township 14063 5511|Centre County, Pennsylvania 48.084022
420319901001017 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001022 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001026 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001027 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001028 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001029 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001030 Underserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001040 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001041 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001042 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001043 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001044 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001045 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001046 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001047 Underserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001048 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001055 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001057 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001058 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
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420319901001060 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001998 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901001999 Unserved 4203125272 |Farmington township 1986 818|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 62.621714
420319901003000 Unserved 4203149536|Millcreek township 415 178 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 29.236904
420319901003001 Unserved 4203149536 |Millcreek township 415 178|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 29.236904
420319902002002 Underserved 4203181208 Washington township 2037 744 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 32.586081
420319902002019 Underserved 4203181208 |Washington township 2037 744 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 32.586081
420319902002021 Unserved 4203181208 |Washington township 2037 744 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 32.586081
420319902002038 Underserved 4203181208 |Washington township 2037 744 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 32.586081
420319902002040 Unserved 4203181208 |Washington township 2037 744 Clarion County, Pennsylvania 32.586081
420319902003030 Unserved 4203140288 |Knox township 1045 391 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.182747
420319902003031 Unserved 4203140288 |Knox township 1045 391 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.182747
420319902003034 Unserved 4203140288 |Knox township 1045 391 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.182747
420319902003035 Unserved 4203140288 |Knox township 1045 391 Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.182747
420319902003037 Unserved 4203140288 |Knox township 1045 391 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.182747
420319903001000 Underserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001001 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001002 Unserved 4203123040 Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001003 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001004 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001005 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001006 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001008 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001011 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001019 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001020 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001022 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001023 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001060 Underserved 4203123040|Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001061 Unserved 4203123040 |Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903001062 Unserved 4203123040|Elk township 1519 570|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 31.356542
420319903002000 Unserved 4203103248 |Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002001 Unserved 4203103248|Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002002 Unserved 4203103248 |Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
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420319903002003 Unserved 4203103248 |Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002004 Unserved 4203103248|Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002006 Unserved 4203103248 |Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002007 Unserved 4203103248|Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002008 Unserved 4203103248 |Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002009 Unserved 4203103248|Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002010 Underserved 4203103248 |Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002011 Unserved 4203103248|Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002012 Underserved 4203103248 |Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002013 Unserved 4203103248|Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002014 Underserved 4203103248 |Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002017 Unserved 4203103248|Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002018 Unserved 4203103248 |Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002019 Unserved 4203103248|Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002023 Unserved 4203103248 |Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903002064 Unserved 4203103248|Ashland township 1081 394 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 22.616005
420319903004006 Unserved 4203157536 |Paint township 1778 685 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 20.793404
420319904001045 Unserved 4203104696|Beaver township 1753 709 Clarion County, Pennsylvania 33.884594
420319904001057 Underserved 4203104696 |Beaver township 1753 709 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 33.884594
420319904001999 Unserved 4203104696 |Beaver township 1753 709 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 33.884594
420319904004030 Underserved 4203167432 |Salem township 852 311|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 16.267253
420319904004999 Underserved 4203167432 |Salem township 852 311|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 16.267253
420319905001000 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001001 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001002 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001003 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001004 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001005 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001006 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001007 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001008 Underserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001009 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001010 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001011 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
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420319905001012 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001016 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001998 Underserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905001999 Unserved 4203160648 |Piney township 516 142 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.934967
420319905002083 Unserved 4203143192 |Licking township 479 183|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.840895
420319905002085 Unserved 4203143192 |Licking township 479 183|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.840895
420319905002087 Unserved 4203143192 |Licking township 479 183|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 17.840895
420319905003000 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003001 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003002 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003004 Underserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003006 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003007 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003008 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003012 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003014 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003016 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003019 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003020 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003022 Underserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003023 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003024 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003028 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003048 Underserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003049 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003050 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003056 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003058 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003061 Underserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003083 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319905003084 Unserved 4203164552 |Richland township 553 213 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 15.782844
420319907001000 Underserved 4203176928 | Toby township 1166 443 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 29.094447
420319907001001 Underserved 4203176928|Toby township 1166 443|Clarion County, Pennsylvania 29.094447
420319907001002 Unserved 4203176928 | Toby township 1166 443 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 29.094447
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420319907001005 Underserved 4203176928 | Toby township 1166 443 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 29.094447
420319908003012 Unserved 4203162144 |Porter township 1466 565 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 44.723029
420319908003013 Unserved 4203162144 |Porter township 1466 565 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 44.723029
420319908003014 Unserved 4203162144 |Porter township 1466 565 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 44.723029
420319908003015 Unserved 4203162144 |Porter township 1466 565 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 44.723029
420319908003016 Unserved 4203162144 |Porter township 1466 565 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 44.723029
420319908003017 Underserved 4203162144 |Porter township 1466 565 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 44.723029
420319909001115 Underserved 4203143344 |Limestone township 1773 669 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 37.74501
420319909001127 Unserved 4203143344 |Limestone township 1773 669 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 37.74501
420319909002009 Unserved 4203163728 |Redbank township 1502 574 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 30.135825
420319909002010 Unserved 4203163728 |Redbank township 1502 574 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 30.135825
420319909002012 Unserved 4203163728 |Redbank township 1502 574 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 30.135825
420319909002014 Underserved 4203163728 |Redbank township 1502 574 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 30.135825
420319909002049 Underserved 4203163728 |Redbank township 1502 574 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 30.135825
420319909002051 Unserved 4203163728 |Redbank township 1502 574 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 30.135825
420319909002052 Unserved 4203163728 |Redbank township 1502 574 |Clarion County, Pennsylvania 30.135825
420333301004042 Unserved 4203367792 |Sandy township 11556 4387 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.80194
420333304003066 Unserved 4203367792|Sandy township 11556 4387 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.80194
420333305001000 Unserved 4203308120 |Brady township 2010 742 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 37.476066
420333305001002 Unserved 4203308120 |Brady township 2010 742 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 37.476066
420333305001003 Unserved 4203308120 |Brady township 2010 742 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 37.476066
420333305001005 Unserved 4203308120 |Brady township 2010 742 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 37.476066
420333305001151 Underserved 4203308120 |Brady township 2010 742 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 37.476066
420333305001152 Underserved 4203308120 |Brady township 2010 742 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 37.476066
420333305001153 Underserved 4203308120 |Brady township 2010 742 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 37.476066
420333305001160 Unserved 4203308120 |Brady township 2010 742 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 37.476066
420333305001161 Unserved 4203308120 |Brady township 2010 742 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 37.476066
420333305002000 Underserved 4203378296 |Union township 918 354 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.621617
420333305002001 Unserved 4203378296|Union township 918 354 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.621617
420333305002012 Underserved 4203378296 |Union township 918 354 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.621617
420333305002013 Unserved 4203378296|Union township 918 354 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.621617
420333305002068 Underserved 4203378296 |Union township 918 354 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.621617
420333305002070 Unserved 4203378296|Union township 918 354 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.621617
420333305002086 Unserved 4203378296 |Union township 918 354 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.621617
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420333305003000 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003001 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003002 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003003 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003004 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003015 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003016 Underserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003017 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003018 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003019 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003020 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003035 Underserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003036 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003037 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003040 Underserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003042 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003043 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003044 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003045 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003046 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003047 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003048 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003049 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003050 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003051 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003052 Underserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003071 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003072 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003073 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003074 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003124 Underserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003126 Underserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003127 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003128 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
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420333305003129 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003130 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003131 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003132 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003133 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003134 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003135 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003136 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003137 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003138 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003139 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003150 Underserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003151 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003152 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003153 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003154 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003155 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003156 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003157 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003158 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003159 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003160 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003161 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003162 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003163 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003164 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003165 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003166 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003167 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003168 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003169 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003170 Underserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003172 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003173 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
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420333305003174 Underserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003175 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003176 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333305003177 Unserved 4203336512 |Huston township 1468 607 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.638494
420333306001003 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001004 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001005 Underserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001006 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001007 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001008 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001009 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001010 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001011 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001012 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001013 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001014 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001015 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001016 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001017 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001018 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001019 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001021 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001022 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001023 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001024 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001025 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001026 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001027 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001028 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001029 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001031 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001032 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001033 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001034 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
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420333306001035 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001036 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001037 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001038 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001039 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001040 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001041 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001042 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001043 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001044 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001045 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001047 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001048 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001052 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001056 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001057 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001058 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001059 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001060 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001061 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001062 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001063 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001064 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001065 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001066 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001068 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001070 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001105 Underserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306001106 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306002002 Underserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306002004 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306002005 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333306002006 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333307001000 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
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420333307001001 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001002 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001003 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001004 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001005 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001006 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001008 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001009 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001010 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001011 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001012 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001013 Underserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001014 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001015 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001016 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001017 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001018 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001019 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001020 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001021 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001022 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001023 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001024 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001025 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001026 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001027 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001028 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001029 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001030 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001031 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001032 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001033 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001034 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001035 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
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420333307001036 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001037 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001038 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001039 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001040 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001041 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001042 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001043 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001044 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001045 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001046 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001047 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001048 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001049 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001050 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001051 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001052 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001053 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001054 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001055 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001056 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001057 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001058 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001060 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001062 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001063 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001064 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001065 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001066 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001067 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001068 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001069 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001070 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001071 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
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420333307001072 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001073 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001074 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001075 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001076 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001077 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001078 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001079 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001081 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001084 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001086 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001087 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001088 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001089 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001090 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001091 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001095 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001097 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001098 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001099 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001100 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001101 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001103 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001105 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001106 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001107 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001109 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001110 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001111 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001112 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001117 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001119 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001122 Unserved 4203330152|Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001123 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
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420333307001124 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001125 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001126 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001127 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001128 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001129 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001130 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001131 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001132 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001133 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001134 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001135 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001136 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001137 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001138 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001139 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001140 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001141 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001142 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001143 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001144 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001145 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001146 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001147 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001148 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001149 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001152 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001154 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001155 Unserved 4203330152|Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001156 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001157 Unserved 4203330152|Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001158 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001159 Unserved 4203330152|Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001160 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
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420333307001161 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001162 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001163 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001164 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001165 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001166 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001167 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001168 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001169 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001170 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001171 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001172 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001173 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001174 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001175 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001176 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001177 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001178 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001179 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001180 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001181 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001182 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001183 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001184 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001185 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001186 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001187 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001188 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001189 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001190 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001191 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001192 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001193 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001194 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
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420333307001195 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001196 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001199 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001200 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001201 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001202 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001203 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001204 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001205 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001206 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001207 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001208 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001209 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001210 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001211 Underserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001212 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001213 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001214 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001215 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001216 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001217 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001218 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001219 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001220 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001221 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001222 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001223 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001224 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001226 Underserved 4203330152|Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001230 Underserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001231 Unserved 4203330152|Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001232 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001996 Underserved 4203330152|Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
420333307001997 Unserved 4203330152 |Goshen township 496 190 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 49.372629
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420333307001998 Unserved 4203329224 |Girard township 674 251 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 63.637551
420333307001999 Unserved 4203330272 |Graham township 1236 463 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 30.434511
420333307002000 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002001 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002002 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002003 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002004 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002005 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002006 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002007 Unserved 4203316656|Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002008 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002009 Unserved 4203316656|Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002010 Underserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002011 Unserved 4203316656|Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002012 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002013 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002014 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002015 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002016 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002017 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002018 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002019 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002020 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002021 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002022 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002023 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002024 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002025 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002026 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002027 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002028 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002029 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002030 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002031 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
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420333307002032 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002033 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002034 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002035 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002036 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002037 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002038 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002039 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002040 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002041 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002042 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002043 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002044 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002045 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002046 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002047 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002048 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002049 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002050 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002051 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002052 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002054 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002055 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002056 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002057 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002058 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002059 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002060 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002061 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002062 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002063 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002064 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002065 Underserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002068 Underserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
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420333307002069 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002116 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002117 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002118 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002119 Underserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002120 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002121 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002122 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002123 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002124 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002125 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002126 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002127 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002128 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002129 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002130 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002131 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002132 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002133 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002134 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002135 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002136 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002137 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002138 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002139 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002140 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002141 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002142 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002143 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002144 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002145 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002146 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002147 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002148 Underserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
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420333307002201 Underserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002202 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002203 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002204 Underserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002207 Underserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002208 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002209 Underserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002213 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002214 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002215 Underserved 4203316656|Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002232 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002233 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002234 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002235 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002236 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002239 Unserved 4203316656|Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002240 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002241 Unserved 4203316656|Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002242 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002243 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002244 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002245 Unserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002247 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002248 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002249 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002250 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002994 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002995 Underserved 4203316656 |Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002996 Unserved 4203316656|Covington township 621 232 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 52.524954
420333307002997 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002998 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333307002999 Unserved 4203338784 |Karthaus township 811 239 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.042537
420333308001002 Unserved 4203330272|Graham township 1236 463 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 30.434511
420333308001037 Underserved 4203330272 |Graham township 1236 463 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 30.434511
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420333308001998 Underserved 4203330272 |Graham township 1236 463 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 30.434511
420333308001999 Underserved 4203330272 |Graham township 1236 463 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 30.434511
420333308002000 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002001 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002002 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002003 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002004 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002005 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002007 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002008 Unserved 4203316040 Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002009 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002010 Unserved 4203316040 Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002011 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002012 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002013 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002014 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002015 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002016 Unserved 4203316040 Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002018 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002019 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002020 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002021 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002022 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002023 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002024 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002026 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002027 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002029 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002033 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002034 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002035 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002036 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002037 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002038 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
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420333308002040 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002041 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002049 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002050 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002051 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002053 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002056 Underserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002096 Unserved 4203316040|Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002097 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002098 Unserved 4203316040 Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002099 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002100 Unserved 4203316040 Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002101 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002996 Unserved 4203316040 Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002997 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002998 Unserved 4203316040 Cooper township 2731 1056 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308002999 Unserved 4203316040 |Cooper township 2731 1056 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 41.188202
420333308004000 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004001 Unserved 4203351056 |Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004002 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004003 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004004 Unserved 4203351056 |Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004005 Unserved 4203351056 |Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004007 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004008 Unserved 4203351056 |Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004009 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004010 Unserved 4203351056 |Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004011 Unserved 4203351056 |Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004012 Unserved 4203351056|Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004015 Underserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004016 Unserved 4203351056|Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004017 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004018 Unserved 4203351056|Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004019 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
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420333308004020 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004021 Unserved 4203351056|Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004022 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004023 Unserved 4203351056|Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004024 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004025 Unserved 4203351056|Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004026 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004027 Underserved 4203351056|Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004028 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004029 Underserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004033 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004035 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004036 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004037 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004038 Underserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004040 Unserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333308004048 Underserved 4203351056 | Morris township 3063 1224 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 19.751458
420333309001000 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001001 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001003 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001005 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001006 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001007 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001008 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001009 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001017 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001019 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001020 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001021 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001023 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001024 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001025 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001026 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001027 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
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420333309001028 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001030 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001031 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001032 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001057 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001058 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001059 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001060 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001061 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001063 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001064 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001066 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001072 Underserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001073 Underserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001074 Underserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001077 Underserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001081 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001082 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001083 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001085 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001088 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001090 Underserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001091 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001092 Underserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001093 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001094 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001095 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001096 Unserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309001097 Unserved 4203318456|Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333309002032 Underserved 4203318456 |Decatur township 2974 1210|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.11949
420333310001015 Underserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001016 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001017 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001020 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
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420333310001021 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001023 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001024 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001025 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001026 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001027 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001029 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001030 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310001999 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002001 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002002 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002003 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002004 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002006 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002007 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002008 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002010 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002011 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002012 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002013 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002029 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310002999 Unserved 4203308032 |Bradford township 3314 1206 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 38.79355
420333310004006 Underserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004025 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004026 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004028 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004029 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004045 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004049 Unserved 4203307432|Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004050 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004051 Unserved 4203307432|Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004052 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004053 Unserved 4203307432|Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004054 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
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420333310004055 Unserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333310004056 Unserved 4203307432|Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004057 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004058 Unserved 4203307432|Boggs township 1837 736|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004060 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004061 Underserved 4203307432|Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004062 Unserved 4203307432 |Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333310004063 Unserved 4203307432|Boggs township 1837 736 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.3481
420333313001010 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313001011 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313001013 Underserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313001014 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313001015 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313001017 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313001018 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313001020 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313003034 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313003036 Underserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313003998 Unserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333313004004 Underserved 4203341952 |Lawrence township 7712 3070|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 83.696333
420333314001000 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001001 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001002 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001003 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001004 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001005 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001006 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001007 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001008 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001009 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001010 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001011 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001012 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001013 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
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420333314001014 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001015 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001016 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001017 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001018 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001019 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001020 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001021 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001022 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001023 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001024 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001025 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001026 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001027 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001028 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001029 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001030 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001031 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001032 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001033 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001034 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001035 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001036 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001037 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001038 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001039 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001040 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001041 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001042 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001043 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001044 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001045 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001046 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001047 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
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420333314001048 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001049 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001050 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001051 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001052 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001053 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001054 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001055 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001056 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001057 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001058 Unserved 4203360192 |Pike township 2309 856 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 42.027653
420333314001059 Unserved 4203360192 |Pike township 2309 856 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 42.027653
420333314001078 Unserved 4203360192 |Pike township 2309 856 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 42.027653
420333314001079 Unserved 4203360192 |Pike township 2309 856 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 42.027653
420333314001080 Unserved 4203360192 |Pike township 2309 856 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 42.027653
420333314001081 Unserved 4203360192 |Pike township 2309 856 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 42.027653
420333314001082 Underserved 4203360192 |Pike township 2309 856 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 42.027653
420333314001083 Underserved 4203360192 |Pike township 2309 856 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 42.027653
420333314001104 Unserved 4203360192 |Pike township 2309 856 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 42.027653
420333314001105 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001106 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314001107 Unserved 4203360288 |Pine township 77 34 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 31.959893
420333314002014 Unserved 4203307008 |Bloom township 412 169 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 18.740558
420333314002017 Unserved 4203307008 |Bloom township 412 169 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 18.740558
420333314002018 Unserved 4203307008 |Bloom township 412 169 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 18.740558
420333314002019 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002020 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002021 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002022 Unserved 4203358816|Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002023 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002024 Unserved 4203358816|Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002025 Underserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002056 Underserved 4203358816|Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002057 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
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420333314002058 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002059 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002060 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002061 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002062 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002063 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002064 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002065 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002066 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002067 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002068 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002069 Unserved 4203358816|Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002070 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002071 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002072 Unserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002170 Underserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002185 Underserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333314002999 Underserved 4203358816 |Penn township 1326 514 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.33912
420333315001000 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001001 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001002 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001003 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001004 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001005 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001006 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001007 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001008 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001009 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001010 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001011 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001012 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001013 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001014 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001015 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
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420333315001016 Underserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001017 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001018 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001019 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001020 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001021 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001022 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001023 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001024 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001025 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001026 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001027 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001028 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001029 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001030 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001031 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001032 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001033 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001034 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001035 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001036 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001037 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001038 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001039 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001040 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001041 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001043 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001044 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001045 Underserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001046 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001088 Underserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001090 Underserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001091 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001092 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
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420333315001093 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001094 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001095 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001096 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001097 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001098 Underserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001135 Underserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001137 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001138 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001141 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001190 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001191 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315001192 Unserved 4203305192 |Bell township 825 315|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 56.875758
420333315002009 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002010 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002011 Underserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002012 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002013 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002015 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002016 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002017 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002018 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002019 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002051 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002052 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002053 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002054 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002055 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002056 Unserved 4203331376|Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002057 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002058 Unserved 4203331376|Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002059 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002060 Unserved 4203331376|Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002061 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
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420333315002062 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002063 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002064 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002065 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002066 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002067 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002068 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002069 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002073 Underserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002074 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002077 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002078 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002081 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002084 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002085 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002092 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002093 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002094 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002095 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002098 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002099 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002100 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002101 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002102 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002103 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002105 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002107 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002108 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002109 Unserved 4203331376|Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002110 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002111 Unserved 4203331376|Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002112 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002113 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002114 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
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420333315002115 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002116 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002117 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002118 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002119 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002120 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002121 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002122 Underserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002123 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002124 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002126 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002134 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002135 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002136 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002137 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002138 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002139 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002140 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002144 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002146 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002147 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002148 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002149 Unserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002150 Underserved 4203325632 |Ferguson township 410 158 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 23.725435
420333315002994 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002995 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002996 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333315002997 Unserved 4203331376 |Greenwood township 424 161 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 20.064153
420333316001052 Underserved 4203338432 |Jordan township 543 198 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.068265
420333316001053 Underserved 4203338432 |Jordan township 543 198 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.068265
420333316001054 Underserved 4203338432 |Jordan township 543 198 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.068265
420333316001098 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333316001099 Underserved 4203338432 |Jordan township 543 198 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.068265
420333316001100 Unserved 4203338432 |Jordan township 543 198 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.068265
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420333316001110 Unserved 4203340296 |Knox township 705 295 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.394472
420333316001111 Unserved 4203340296 | Knox township 705 295 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 25.394472
420333316002003 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002010 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002011 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002014 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002016 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002037 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002039 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002044 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002045 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002047 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002048 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002049 Underserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002050 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002051 Unserved 4203306288/ Bigler township 1368 547|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002052 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002053 Unserved 4203306288/ Bigler township 1368 547|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002054 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002055 Underserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002061 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002062 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002071 Unserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333316002105 Underserved 4203306288 |Bigler township 1368 547|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 24.800022
420333317001000 Unserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001001 Unserved 4203386440 |Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001002 Unserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001003 Unserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001004 Unserved 4203386440\ Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001005 Unserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001006 Unserved 4203386440\ Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001007 Unserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001008 Unserved 4203386440|Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001009 Unserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
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420333317001010 Unserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001011 Unserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001012 Unserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317001013 Underserved 4203386440 | Woodward township 3550 754 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 22.124491
420333317004016 Unserved 4203363360|Ramey borough 525 207 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 0.889441
420333318002008 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002010 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002011 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002012 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002013 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002016 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002017 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002018 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002019 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002020 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002021 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002022 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002023 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002024 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002025 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002026 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002027 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002028 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002029 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002030 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002031 Unserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002032 Underserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333318002036 Underserved 4203304888 |Beccaria township 1835 747 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 36.26905
420333319001002 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001003 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001004 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001005 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001006 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001007 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
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420333319001008 Underserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001009 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001010 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001011 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001012 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001013 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001014 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001016 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001017 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001019 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001020 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001021 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001022 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001023 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001024 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001025 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001028 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001029 Underserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001033 Unserved 4203310280 |Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001034 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001035 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001036 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001037 Unserved 4203310280 |Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001038 Unserved 4203310280 |Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001039 Unserved 4203310280 |Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001041 Unserved 4203310280 |Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001045 Unserved 4203310280 |Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001046 Unserved 4203310280 |Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001047 Unserved 4203310280|Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001057 Unserved 4203310280 |Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001069 Unserved 4203310280|Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001070 Unserved 4203310280 |Burnside borough 283 102 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.724462
420333319001071 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001073 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
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420333319001076 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001077 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001078 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001079 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001081 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001082 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001083 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001085 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001089 Underserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001104 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001105 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001109 Underserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001117 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319001120 Unserved 4203310288 |Burnside township 1128 424 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 44.265935
420333319002026 Underserved 4203313200 |Chest township 547 188 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 35.85846
420333319002027 Unserved 4203313200|Chest township 547 188 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 35.85846
420333319002032 Unserved 4203353336 |Newburg borough 81 35|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002033 Unserved 4203353336|Newburg borough 81 35|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002034 Unserved 4203353336 |Newburg borough 81 35|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002039 Unserved 4203353336 |Newburg borough 81 35| Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002040 Unserved 4203353336 |Newburg borough 81 35|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002042 Unserved 4203353336 |Newburg borough 81 35| Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002044 Unserved 4203353336 |Newburg borough 81 35|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002045 Unserved 4203353336 |Newburg borough 81 35| Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002046 Unserved 4203353336 |Newburg borough 81 35|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002047 Unserved 4203353336 |Newburg borough 81 35| Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002050 Unserved 4203353336 |Newburg borough 81 35|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 1.723952
420333319002051 Unserved 4203313200 |Chest township 547 188 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 35.85846
420333319002052 Unserved 4203313200|Chest township 547 188 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 35.85846
420333319002053 Unserved 4203313200 |Chest township 547 188 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 35.85846
420333319002054 Unserved 4203313200|Chest township 547 188 |Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 35.85846
420333319002059 Unserved 4203354344 |New Washington borot 89 30|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 2.140756
420333319002062 Unserved 4203313200|Chest township 547 188 | Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 35.85846
420333319002063 Underserved 4203354344 |New Washington borot 89 30|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 2.140756
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420333319002065 Underserved 4203354344 |New Washington borot 89 30|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 2.140756
420333319002066 Unserved 4203354344 |New Washington borot 89 30|Clearfield County, Pennsylvania 2.140756
420359701001000 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001001 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001003 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001004 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001005 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001006 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001007 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001008 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001009 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001010 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001011 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001012 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001013 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001014 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001015 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001019 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001021 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001022 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001023 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001028 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001029 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001031 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001032 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001033 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001035 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001036 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001037 Underserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001038 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001040 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001041 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001042 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001043 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
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420359701001044 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001045 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001083 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001087 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001090 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001091 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001092 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001093 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001094 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001097 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001098 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001099 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001100 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701001999 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701005001 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701005005 Underserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701005008 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701005018 Underserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005023 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005027 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005029 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005030 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005031 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005032 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005033 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005034 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005035 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005036 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005037 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005038 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005039 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005040 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005041 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005042 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
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420359701005043 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005044 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005046 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005047 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005048 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005049 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005051 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005053 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005055 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005056 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005057 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005058 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005059 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005062 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005063 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005064 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005073 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005076 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005077 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005078 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005079 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005080 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005081 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005082 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005084 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005085 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005086 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005091 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005092 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005093 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005094 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005095 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005096 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005097 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
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420359701005098 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005099 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005100 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005101 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005102 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005103 Unserved 4203531680|Grugan township 52 26/|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 68.898558
420359701005104 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005105 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005107 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005108 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005110 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005111 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005112 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005113 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005114 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005115 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005117 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005119 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005120 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005121 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005122 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005123 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005124 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005125 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005127 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005130 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005131 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701005997 Unserved 4203555744 |Noyes township 419 186|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 91.459978
420359701009000 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701009001 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701009002 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701009003 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701009004 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701009005 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
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420359701009006 Underserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701009010 Unserved 4203512640|Chapman township 993 422 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 99.888435
420359701009011 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009012 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009013 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009014 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009015 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009016 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009017 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009018 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009019 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009020 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009021 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009022 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009023 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009024 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009025 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009026 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009027 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009028 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009029 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009030 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009031 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009032 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009033 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009034 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009035 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009036 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009037 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009038 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009039 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009040 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009041 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009042 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
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420359701009043 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009044 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009045 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009046 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009047 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009048 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009049 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009050 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009051 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009052 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009053 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009054 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009055 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009056 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009057 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009058 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009059 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009060 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009061 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009062 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009063 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009064 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009065 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009066 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009067 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009068 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009069 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009070 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009071 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009072 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009073 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009074 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009075 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009076 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
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420359701009077 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009078 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009079 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009080 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009081 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009082 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009083 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009084 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009085 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009086 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009087 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009088 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009089 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009090 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117 |Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009091 Unserved 4203542544 |Leidy township 229 117|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 97.140452
420359701009092 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009093 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009094 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009095 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009096 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009097 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009098 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009099 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009100 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009101 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009102 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009103 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009104 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009105 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009106 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009107 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009108 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009109 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009110 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
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420359701009111 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009112 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009113 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009114 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009115 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009116 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009117 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009118 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009119 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009120 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009121 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009122 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009123 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009124 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009125 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009126 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009127 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009128 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009129 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009130 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009131 Unserved 4203521328 |East Keating township 24 13| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 51.324344
420359701009132 Unserved 4203583240 |West Keating township 42 19|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009133 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009134 Unserved 4203583240 |West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009135 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009136 Unserved 4203583240 |West Keating township 42 19|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009137 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009138 Unserved 4203583240 | West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009139 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009140 Unserved 4203583240 West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009141 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009142 Unserved 4203583240 West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009143 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009144 Unserved 4203583240 West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
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420359701009145 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009146 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009147 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009148 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009149 Unserved 4203583240 West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009150 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19|Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009151 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009152 Unserved 4203583240 |West Keating township 42 19| Clinton County, Pennsylvania 38.613219
420359701009153 Unserved 4203583240|West Keating township 42 19| Clinton